
City of Kodiak Regular Council Meeting Agenda for November 12, 2015 

7:30 p.m., at 710 Mill Bay Road, Assembly Chambers (Room 232) 

 

I. Call to Order/Roll Call 

Invocation/Pledge of Allegiance 

 

II. Previous Minutes 

Approval of Minutes of the October 22, 2015, Regular Council Meeting ......................................1 

 

III. Persons to Be Heard 

a. Public Comments (limited to 3 minutes) (486-3231) 

 

IV. Unfinished Business 

a. Endorsement of the Fisheries Work Group Recommendation to Award a Professional 

Services Contract to Provide an Economic Analysis of the Fishing Industry .................. 12 

b. Second Reading and Public Hearing, Ordinance No. 1339, Amending Kodiak City Code 

14.20.020, Mobile Home Construction Standards, and Kodiak City Code 14.20.030, 

Location-Prohibited-Exceptions-Temporary Visitor Permit, to Provide for the Placement 

of Mobile Homes in the City at Locations Other Than Mobile Home Parks ....................60 

V. New Business 

a. Resolution No. 2015–32, Waiving Utility Fees for Kodiak Women’s Resource and Crisis 

Center’s New Building ......................................................................................................68         

b. Resolution No. 2015–33, Accepting a 2015 State Homeland Security Program Grant ....74 

c. Resolution No. 2015–34, Documenting the Joint Building Code Review Committee’s 

Composition and Appointing Process ................................................................................88 

d. Authorization of Bid Award for Public Works Vehicle ....................................................96 

e. Authorization of Bid Award for Snow Storage Yard ......................................................106 

f. Authorization of Change of Scope to the FY2016 Alutiiq Museum Nonprofit Grant 

Award ...............................................................................................................................112 

g. Authorization of the Third Amendment to the Composting Agreement With Quayanna 

Development Corporation ................................................................................................120 

h. Authorization to Cancel the November 26 and December 24, 2015, Regular Meetings  

and Authorize the City Manager to Schedule Special Meetings if Needed .....................122 

 

VI. Staff Reports 

a. City Manager 

b. City Clerk 

 

VII. Mayor’s Comments 

 

VIII. Council Comments 

 

IX. Audience Comments (limited to 3 minutes) (486-3231) 

 

X. Executive Session 

a. Clerk’s Annual Evaluation ...............................................................................................124  

 

XI. Adjournment 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(This page left intentionally blank.) 



 7988 

DRAFT 
MINUTES OF THE REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 

OF THE CITY OF KODIAK 

HELD THURSDAY, OCTOBER 22, 2015 

IN THE BOROUGH ASSEMBLY CHAMBERS 

 

 

 

I. MEETING CALLED TO ORDER/INVOCATION/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

Mayor Pat Branson called the meeting to order at 7:30 p.m. Councilmembers Randall C. 

Bishop, Charles E. Davidson, Terry J. Haines, Gabriel T. Saravia, Richard H. Walker, 

and John B. Whiddon were present and constituted a quorum. City Manager Aimée 

Kniaziowski, City Clerk Debra L. Marlar, and Deputy Clerk Michelle Shuravloff-Nelson 

were also present. 

 

Salvation Army Sergeant Major Dave Blacketer gave the invocation and the Pledge of 

Allegiance was recited. 

 

II. PREVIOUS MINUTES 

 

Councilmember Whiddon MOVED to approve the minutes of the September 10, 2015, 

regular meeting as presented. 

 

The roll call vote was Councilmembers Bishop, Davidson, Haines, Saravia, Walker, and 

Whiddon in favor. The motion passed. 

 

III. PERSONS TO BE HEARD 

 

a. Proclamation: Declaring Childhood Cancer Awareness Week 

Councilmember Walker read this proclamation, which encourages all residents to support 

cancer patients, survivors, their families, and caregivers; remember the lives of those we 

have lost; and encourage those who are working to improve survival rates and treatments 

of this devastating disease. 

 

b. Proclamation: Declaring Extra Mile Day 

Councilmember Haines read this proclamation, which urges each individual in the 

community to take time on this day to not only “go the extra mile” in his or her own life, 

but to also acknowledge all those around who are inspirational in their efforts and 

commitment to make their organizations, families, community, country, or world a better 

place. 

 

c. Proclamation: Declaring Filipino American History Month 

 

Councilmember Bishop read this proclamation, which urges all citizens to celebrate the 

rich history and contributions of Filipino Americans in Kodiak. 

 

1



 OCTOBER 22, 2015 7989 

 

Nova Javier, accepted the proclamation on behalf of Fil-Am. She thanked the Mayor and 

Council for their acknowledgment and recognition of Filipino American History Month. 

She said the theme this year focuses on U.S. Immigration and Nationalization Act of 

1965 and the 65’ Delano Grape Strike.  

 

d. Proclamation: Declaring Domestic Violence Awareness Month 

 

Councilmember Whiddon read this proclamation, which encourages all citizens of 

Kodiak to actively support and participate in the ongoing programs designed to reduce 

and eventually eliminate violence as a social problem. 

 

Lauren Humphrey, Kodiak Women's Resource and Crisis Center accepted the 

proclamation; she commented KWRCC holds an annual candlelight vigil for victims of 

domestic violence and for police officers and troopers who have lost their lives 

responding to domestic violence. She said KWRCC also focuses attention to the animal 

shelter to protect animals from cruelty. She thanked the Mayor, Council, and community 

for continued support. 

 

e. Public Comments 

 

Art Scholtz voiced his opinion about police misconduct twenty years ago, shared his 

current concerns, and said police body camera footage should be available to the public 

upon request. 

 

Betty McTavish voiced concern about a public information request that was denied. She 

said an officer’s duty is to protect and serve. She commented on the mobile home park 

closure. 

 

Joan Suleski voiced her opinion about responsibilities of the police department and 

emphasized the safety of citizens is important. She said there are many people concerned 

about the lack of information and the excessive force by officers and said it is 

unacceptable.  

 

Brent Watkins said the availability of public information is limited. He spoke about his 

concerns regarding the third party investigation.  

 

Judi Kidder spoke about her concern regarding Mr. Pletnikoff. She referred to Alaska 

State Statute regarding mobile homes and to the Borough Code.  

 

IV. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

 

a. Authorization of a Temporary Lease for Alaska Marine Highway Office at Pier 

II  

 

The State of Alaska Department of Transportation and Public Facilities requested 2000 

square feet at Pier II for a temporary office trailer for the Alaska Marine Highway System 

(AMHS) during the construction of the Pier I Ferry Terminal. Due to the limited space at 

2



 OCTOBER 22, 2015 7990 

 

Pier I and for safety reasons, it is in the best interest of the public to relocate the AMHS 

office to Pier II during construction. The state ferries KENNICOTT and TUSTUMENA 

will both be berthing at Pier II at that time. 

 

The motion to approve the lease was made and postponed at the September 10, 2015, 

regular meeting. 

 

Councilmember Davidson MOVED to amend the motion to approve lease No. 220118 by 

striking “approximately eight months” and inserting “ten months” and substituting the 

lease presented at the September 10, 2015, regular meeting with the revised lease 

effective November 1, 2015, through August 31, 2016. 

 

The roll call vote on the amendment was Councilmembers Bishop, Davidson, Haines, 

Saravia, Walker, and Whiddon in favor. The amendment passed. 

 

The roll call vote on the main motion was Councilmembers Bishop, Davidson, Haines, 

Saravia, Walker, and Whiddon in favor. The main motion as amended passed. 

 

V. NEW BUSINESS 

 

a. First Reading, Ordinance No. 1339, Amending Kodiak City Code 14.20.020, 

Mobile Home Construction Standards, and Kodiak City Code 14.20.030, 

Location-Prohibited-Exceptions-Temporary Visitor Permit, to Provide for the 

Placement of Mobile Homes in the City at Locations Other Than Mobile Home 

Parks  

 

Mayor Branson read Ordinance No. 1339 by title. The Kodiak Island Borough has 

planning and zoning authority within the City. Restricting placement of mobile homes 

within city limits does not fall within the City’s authority. Therefore, Kodiak City Code 

14.20.030 (a) should be amended. 

 

Councilmember Walker MOVED to pass Ordinance No. 1339 in the first reading and 

advance to second reading and public hearing at the next special or regular Council 

meeting. 

 

The roll call vote was Councilmembers Bishop, Davidson, Haines, Saravia, Walker, and 

Whiddon in favor. The motion passed. 

 

b. Resolution No. 2015–30, Authorizing the Kodiak Hockey League to Sell 

Concessions and Sharpen Skates at Baranof Park 

 

Mayor Branson read Resolution No. 2015–30 by title. Kodiak Hockey League is a newly 

formed non-profit organization that provides up to 150 Kodiak youth the opportunity to 

learn the game of hockey as well as sportsmanship, fair play, respect, and teamwork. 

KHL requests permission from the City to sell concessions in an effort to fundraise on 

City property to support its activities. With the closure of Skater’s Edge and the local 

skate sharpening service they provided, KHL purchased the sharpener and wishes to 

3



 OCTOBER 22, 2015 7991 

 

continue this service to the public. KHL would provide skate sharpening to the 

community for a fee.  

 

Councilmember Bishop MOVED to adopt Resolution No. 2015–30. 

 

The roll call vote was Councilmembers Bishop, Davidson, Haines, Saravia, Walker, and 

Whiddon in favor. The motion passed. 

 

c. Authorization of Professional Services Contract for Planning/Design of 

Pedestrian Pathway Project No. 16-03/8023 

 

The City Council received a presentation in July from the State of Alaska’s grants 

administrator who oversees the City’s legislative grants. The grants administrator advised 

Council and City staff that the $384,000 that was awarded in FY2012 for the planning 

and design of a pathway project will be lost if a decision is not made now on which 

project to direct the money. DOWL proposes to complete a Pedestrian Facilities Plan that 

completes the connection from Pier II to the Near Island Bridge. The basic objective of 

this plan is to allow the City to build on previous plans for improved pedestrian access 

and support additional tourism in the described area. 

 

Councilmember Haines MOVED to authorize a professional services contract dated 

October 22, 2015, with DOWL for the Pedestrian Facilities Plan and Design in the 

amount of $333,376 with funds coming from the 2012 Pedestrian Pathway Planning and 

Design Grant Project No. 8023 and authorize the City Manager to execute the documents 

on behalf of the City. 

 

Councilmember Whiddon clarified the authorized funds are from the cruise ship excise 

tax collected by the State and not expensed from the City's general fund. 

 

The roll call vote was Councilmembers Bishop, Davidson, Haines, Saravia, Walker, and 

Whiddon in favor. The motion passed. 

 

d. Approval of Sublease at Near Island Communications Site Between Kodiak 

Island Broadcasting Co. Inc. and Alaska Wireless Network, LLC  

 

Prior to the year 2000 the City of Kodiak has leased property on Near Island to Kodiak 

Island Broadcasting Co., Inc. (KIBCI). Section 13 of the existing lease includes a 

provision to sublease up to two omni antennae and associated coaxial cabling to ACS 

Wireless, Inc. In 2013 the Alaska Wireless Network (AWN) was formed as a result of a 

merger between GCI and ACS’s wireless communication divisions. AWN desires to 

make improvements at the lease site, and KIBCI has requested the City approve its 

sublease with AWN. Before improvements can be authorized, the City needs to authorize 

the sublease between Kodiak Island Broadcasting Co. Inc. and Alaska Wireless Network, 

LLC.  

 

Councilmember Whiddon MOVED to approve the sublease dated February 1, 2015, from 

Kodiak Island Broadcasting Co., Inc. to Alaska Wireless Network, LLC at the Kodiak 

Island Broadcasting Co., Inc. Near Island Communications Site that now is before the 

4



 OCTOBER 22, 2015 7992 

 

Council, pursuant to Kodiak City Code 18.20.230, provided that this approval shall 

continue only for so long as a lease between the City and Kodiak Island Broadcasting 

Co., Inc. remains in effect. 

 

The roll call vote was Councilmembers Bishop, Davidson, Haines, Saravia, Walker, and 

Whiddon in favor. The motion passed. 

 

e. Appointment of City Representative to Kodiak Island Borough Lands 

Committee  

 

The Kodiak Island Borough adopted Ordinance No. FY2016–02 on August 20, 2015, 

which added a Borough Lands Committee to the Borough Code. The Borough Lands 

Committee is responsible for review of real property acquisition and disposal of Borough 

land and will also provide a forum for input and recommendations to the KIB Assembly. 

This committee membership includes seven voting members and four non-voting 

members. The committee membership includes an ex-officio City Councilmember seat. 

 

Councilmember Davidson MOVED to appoint Councilmember Walker to the nonvoting 

ex-officio seat on the Borough Lands Committee. 

 

The roll call vote was Councilmembers Bishop, Davidson, Haines, Saravia, Walker, and 

Whiddon in favor. The motion passed. 

 

f. Appointment of City Representatives to Kodiak Fisheries Work Group  

 

The Kodiak Fisheries Work Group (FWG) scope and authority was established with the 

adoption of Resolution No. 2013–17. The FWG consists of three representatives of the 

City Council and three representatives of the Borough Assembly, as well as the City and 

Borough managers and fisheries analyst as non-voting members. Mayor Pat Branson and 

Councilmembers John Whiddon and Terry Haines are presently the City’s representatives 

to the FWG. Councilmember Haines’ Council term ends October 26, 2015, and another 

City representative needs to be appointed. Because Mayor Branson and Councilmember 

Whiddon were informally appointed when the group was organized in 2011, the 

appointments are suggested by an official motion. 

 

Councilmember Haines MOVED to appointment Pat Branson, John Whiddon, and 

Gabriel Saravia to the Kodiak Fisheries Work Group to serve until successors are 

appointed. 

 

The roll call vote was Councilmembers Bishop, Davidson, Haines, Saravia, Walker, and 

Whiddon in favor. The motion passed. 

 

g. Certification of Election  

 

The City of Kodiak held a regular election October 6, 2015, and voters cast ballots for the 

two-year Mayoral position, one two-year and two three-year City Council positions. The 

Canvass Board met October 14, 2015, to tally the votes of the admissible questioned and 

5



 OCTOBER 22, 2015 7993 

 

absentee ballots, together with votes counted on election night. The final results of the 

October 6, 2015, Municipal City election were: 

 

Mayor—One Two-Year Term 

Pat Branson ..................................491 

Write-ins ........................................39 

 

City Council—One Two-Year Term 

Laura B. Arboleda ........................475 

Write-ins ........................................17 

 

City Council—Two Three-Year Terms 

Gabriel T. Saravia ........................359 

Rich Walker  ................................449 

Write-Ins ........................................21 

 

Of the 3,469 registered City voters, 597 cast eligible City ballots, for a 17.2% voter 

turnout, which is 2.8% lower than last year. 

 

Councilmember Bishop MOVED to certify the results of the October 6, 2015, regular 

election and declare Pat Branson elected Mayor for a two-year term, Laura B. Arboleda 

elected to the City Council for a two-year term, and Gabriel T. Saravia and Richard 

Walker elected to the City Council for three-year terms. 

 

The roll call vote was Councilmembers Bishop, Davidson, Haines, Saravia, Walker, and 

Whiddon in favor. The motion passed. 

 

VI. STAFF REPORTS 

 

a. City Manager 

 

Manager Kniaziowski thanked Deputy City Manager Tvenge for his work to prepare and 

research items for the meeting packet. She said the Tustemena will begin docking at Pier 

II instead of Pier I and commented that there will be parking changes in the area of Pier I 

while construction is occurring. She said the Kodiak Brown Bear Trust is relocating the 

Madsen Bear statue and replacing the bear with a new design that will be bronze. She 

provided an update that the Monashka Pumphouse is almost 100 percent complete and 

the ice rink will be available from November until next March. She thanked 

Councilmember Haines for his service. She congratulated Mayor Branson, 

Councilmembers Saravia and Walker, and newly elected Councilmember Arboleda. She 

provided a statement about the release of information and the public concern that has 

been expressed regarding a citizen arrest. She said a third party investigator has been 

hired to review the investigation. She shared an array of services the City and staff 

provides on a daily basis. She asked the citizens for their support and their patience to 

allow for the third party to conclude an investigation. 

 

 

6



 OCTOBER 22, 2015 7994 

 

b. City Clerk 

 

City Clerk Marlar thanked Councilmember Haines for his work on the Council and the 

Fisheries Work Group. She congratulated Mayor Branson and Councilmembers 

Arboleda, Saravia, and Walker. She stated the City's new website has launched and 

encouraged the public to visit the new site. She shared the Clerk's Office will work on a 

backlog of information dating back to 1940 to be posted on the new website. She 

congratulated Assistant Clerk Catherine Perkins for receiving the prestigious Certified 

Municipal Clerk (CMC) designation. She informed the public of the next scheduled 

Council work session and regular meeting. 

 

VII. MAYOR’S COMMENTS 

 

Mayor Branson congratulated Assistant Clerk Catherine Perkins on achieving her 

Certified Municipal Clerk designation and the re-elected and newly elected officials. She 

thanked Councilmember Haines for his commitment and service to the Kodiak 

community.  

 

VIII. COUNCIL COMMENTS 

 

Councilmember Bishop said he went to an Economic Development conference in 

Anchorage and plans to bring information back to the community through the next local 

economic development meeting. He congratulated the elected officials and thanked 

Councilmember Haines for his service. 

 

Councilmember Saravia thanked Councilmember Haines for his seven years of service 

and congratulated Catherine Perkins for receiving her CMC designation. He 

congratulated the elected officials and said he looks forward to their continued work. He 

commented that unique viewpoints amongst the Council help to better to serve the 

people. 

 

Councilmember Whiddon congratulated Assistant Clerk Perkins on her CMC 

designation. He thanked Mayor Branson for her leadership, hard work, and re-election as 

Mayor. He congratulated Councilmembers Saravia, Walker, and Arboleda. He gave an 

update from the Fisheries Work Group regarding the Gulf Alternative 4 evaluation and 

the economic consulting contract. He gave an update on the Economic Development 

conference and the sessions he attended. He thanked Councilmember Haines for his 

service and stated he has learned from him and indicated it has been a privilege to work 

with him. He extended his appreciation to the City Manager for her comments in her 

report and her service to the City.  

 

Councilmember Davidson extended his condolences to the Wally Johnson family and 

shared a story regarding Mr. Johnson’s public service to Kodiak. He congratulated the 

elected officials. He attended the Economic Development conference and gave an 

overview of the sessions he attended. He complimented Manager Kniaziowski and voiced 

his support for the work she performs. He voiced his concern about community members 

being inappropriate in their comments when they are displeased.  

7



 OCTOBER 22, 2015 7995 

 

 

Councilmember Walker gave his condolences to the Wally Johnson family. He shared his 

appreciation for Mayor Branson and said she is the best Mayor. He congratulated 

Assistant Clerk Perkins for receiving her CMC designation. He highlighted that capital 

projects are improving City infrastructure, and he thanked the City Manager for her work. 

He said he will miss Councilmember Haines and said he has respect for him, appreciates 

his service, and wished him luck in his future. 

 

Councilmember Haines thanked the Councilmembers and their unique differences, the 

robust conversations, and putting the business of the people first. He spoke about his 

appreciation and the financial responsibility and diligence of the City staff. He 

commented that police officers protect and provide security for the public to live in such 

a civilized community. He spoke about a community of trust and having meaningful 

relationships and stated issues of concern will be addressed.  

 

IX. AUDIENCE COMMENTS 

 

Judi Kidder said she appreciated the Council and commented on their support for the 

community. She thanked Borough Clerk Javier and the City Clerks for their work during 

the election and she suggested the KATS service may be useful during election time. She 

spoke the about the public comments timeframe during regular meetings. She expressed 

support on affordable housing and stated it is an aspect of economic development.  

 

David Masinter spoke about the homeless initiative. He referred to the assessing offices 

and indicated property taxes will continue to rise.  

 

Brent Watkins commented on his disappointment of Council actions. He said he is 

concerned with the treatment of a citizen and business owner and wants information 

regarding the investigation of the incident.  

  

X. OATH OF OFFICE 

 

KCC 2.28.080 requires elected officials to take and subscribe to the Oath of Office.  

 

The City Clerk administered the Oath of Office to Mayor Pat Branson, and 

Councilmembers Rich Walker and Gabriel Saravia and newly elected Councilmember 

Laura B. Arboleda. 

XI. PRESENTATION TO OUTGOING COUNCILMEMBER 

Mayor Branson presented outgoing Councilmember Terry Haines with a token of the 

City’s appreciation for his service. 

 

XII. EXECUTIVE SESSION 

 

 a. Discussion About Future Costs Related to the Reconstruction of Pier III 

 

8



 OCTOBER 22, 2015 7996 

 

Councilmember Whiddon MOVED to enter into executive session pursuant to AS 

44.62.310(c)(1) to discuss matters, the immediate knowledge of which would clearly 

have an adverse effect upon the finances of the City, specifically, future costs related to 

the reconstruction of Pier III. 

 

The roll call vote was Councilmembers Bishop, Davidson, Haines, Saravia, Walker, and 

Whiddon in favor. The motion passed. 

 

Council entered into Executive Session at 9:19 p.m. 

 

The Mayor reconvened the regular meeting at 10:45 p.m. 

 

XIII. POTENTIAL ACTION FOLLOWING EXECUTIVE SESSION 

 a. Resolution No. 2015–31, Appropriating $305,000 From the Cargo Terminal Fund 

to the Cargo Development Capital Project Fund to Pay for Additional 

Engineering and Project Management Services Needed in the Pier III 

Replacement Project No. 11-07/8024 

Mayor Branson read Resolution No. 2015–31 by title. The resolution authorizes 

additional funding for project management and engineering services for the Pier III 

Replacement Project No. 11-07/8024 in the amount of $305,000. Pacific Pile & Marine’s 

schedule for completion of the project has slipped at least two months causing the need 

for additional project management and engineering services. Remaining contingency 

funds for the project are not sufficient to cover these additional expenses.  

 

Councilmember Davidson MOVED to adopt Resolution No. 2015–31. 

 

The roll call vote was Councilmembers Bishop, Davidson, Haines, Saravia, Walker, and 

Whiddon in favor. The motion passed. 

b. Authorization of Amendment to the Professional Services Contract for Pier III 

Project Management with ARCADIS US Inc. 

Amendment No. 6 to ARCADIS is for additional construction phase project management 

services for the Pier III replacement project. Roe Sturgulewski submitted a proposal to 

provide extended project management services beyond what was anticipated in the 

original proposal. 

 

Councilmember Haines MOVED to authorize Amendment No. 6 to the professional 

services contract with ARCADIS in an amount not-to-exceed $120,000 for project 

management services, Project No. 11-07/8024, with funds from the Cargo Development 

Capital Fund and authorize the City Manger to execute the documents on behalf of the 

City. 

 

The roll call vote was Councilmembers Bishop, Davidson, Haines, Saravia, Walker, and 

Whiddon in favor. The motion passed. 

c. Authorization of Amendment to the Professional Services Contract for Pier III 

Construction Administration Services with PND Engineers, Inc. 

9



 OCTOBER 22, 2015 7997 

 

 Amendment No. 8 to PND Engineers Inc. is for additional construction phase services 

associated with the Pier III Replacement PN 11-07/8024 project.  

Councilmember Bishop MOVED to approve Amendment No. 8 to the professional 

services contract with PND Engineers, Inc. for additional construction administration 

services related to the Pier III Replacement Project No. 11-07/8024, on a time and 

expense basis in an amount not to exceed $185,000, with funds from the Cargo 

Development Capital Fund and authorize the City Manager to execute the documents on 

behalf of the City. 

 

The roll call vote was Councilmembers Bishop, Davidson, Haines, Saravia, Walker, and 

Whiddon in favor. The motion passed. 

 

X. ADJOURNMENT 

 

Councilmember Davidson MOVED to adjourn the meeting. 

 

The roll call vote was Councilmembers Bishop, Davidson, Haines, Saravia, Walker, and 

Whiddon in favor. The motion passed. 

 

The meeting adjourned at 10:58 p.m. 

 

 

  CITY OF KODIAK 

 

 

  MAYOR 

ATTEST: 

 

 

  

CITY CLERK   

 

Minutes Approved:  

 

10



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

11



12



 

NOVEMBER 12, 2015 

Agenda Item IV. a. Memo Page 2 of 2 

 

 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS: This professional services contract once executed by the Borough is 

intended to split costs evenly between the City and Borough in an estimated amount of $43,940. Upon 

revision to the professional services proposal, the cost increased by $13,940 from the originally 

estimated cost of $30,000 . These costs will be taken out of the Legislative Economic Development 

Fund. 

 

CITY MANAGER’S COMMENTS: I recommend Council postpone this issue until the Borough 

Assembly has determined its level of support. 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS:  

 Attachment A: Professional Services Agreement Contract between KIB and McDowell Group 

Inc. 

 Attachment B: Professional Services Proposal from McDowell Group  

 Attachment C: Economic Analysis Consulting Services RFP 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Clerk’s Note: the motion to endorse the Fisheries Work Group recommendation to award a professional 

services contract to provide an economic analysis of the fishing industry and authorize the City 

Manager to expend, if necessary, an amount to exceed the estimated cost of $15,000 is already on the 

floor. The motion was made and postponed at the August 26, 2015, special meeting. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PROPOSED MOTION: 

Move to postpone the vote on the motion until a future meeting to be determined by the City 

Manager. 

13



14

cperkins
Text Box
Attachment A



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24

cperkins
Text Box
Attachment B



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



..
_ 0

03
0:

1

m
m

E
m

3_
um

a as
N

o.
...

E
a

93
.3

‘
m

oq
oc

m
:

_<
_m

:m
m

m
_.

_A
oQ

_m
w_

m
_m

:n
_ m
oq

oc
m

s
E

o
_<

=
__ _

w
m

< m
om

?xo
o3

_N
m

_8
%

_o
>

_m
m

_S
83

m

U
m

m
q

_<
:.

n§
a_

s

._
.:m

:x
V

5:
E

a
E

m
oU

_u
o_

.E
:5

\.
8

Q
ua

?
m

m
cm

n?9"
o:

_.
U

qo
no

m
a.8

n8
<

E
mm

no
:o

3_
n

no
:m

:E
:m

m
m

qs
nm

w
. >
m

w
m

nc
m

?m
a.

<
<

m
m

am
U

S
S

Q
E

Q3
03

Q
m

3.
_

m
co

c?
:o

<
<o

cq
bq

ot
om

m
qU

cq
m

m
nJ

m
__

on
m

H
m

Q m
3o

:m
<

m
_.

_o
:m

S
A

G
.

_:
E

m
S

im
U

m
_o

<
< <

<
m
u8

<
E

mU
3*

m
&

_o
:m

_m
m

_.
<

_n
m

m ga
m

m
a ..

o«
m

m
n: 9.

E
m

m
<

m.B
m

_a
qm

m
sm

a 3
or

:
n3

U
om

m
_.

05
m

i
.9

20
3%

...
. m

m
no

:a
m

..<
U

m
nm

no
=

m
n:

o:
m

ag
09

3.
83

_u
m

<
m

_o
c3

m
:.am

am
8m

m
E

m
q
U

ca
m

m
?m

a
m

a
3

N
am

e.
_:

E
m

m
m3

%
<

<
m

<
<

=
_ m

m
E

m
«m

__ m
<

m
__

m
U

_m m
m

no
zq

aé
3.

8
qm

m
m

qa
im_

A
oo

=
m

_3
m

_m
H

m
a 33

2.
3

:m
«<

m
m

G

A
<

o_
:3

m
\<

m
_:

m
. m

m
m

w
gu

m
‘

U
m

&
n€

m
:o

P
w

m
m

am
sn

vx
.

m
an

em
an

U
qo

qc
nn

oz
em

sa
im

m
.

<
o_

c3
m

3
na

oq
cn

? 0
3m

.
:3

»
<

<
:o

_m
m

m
_m <

m
_c

m
. m
3U

_o
<

3m
:.o

qm
m

am
sn

vx
2

<
<

o1
A ?

oa
nm

x
S

xm
v

23
.

O
sm

:3
m

-n
o:

m
:3

_:
m

m
m

tm
?3

2.
5

3%
W

<
<

o_
.::

m n
_o

m
m

_<
<

<
_E

E
m

<
m

:o
cm
m

m
m

an
m

m
m

.8
m

m
E

m
~

25
U

am
m

m
i

m
m

B
E

E
33

m
a

U
o&

E
_m

<
<

_E
oS

no
3U

83
E

:m
3.

8
no

:m
qm

:a
m

_.
€.

U
m

nm
cm

m
m _u

m
<

m
_o

c3
m

:n_:
<

o_
<

m
m B

m
as

mE
m

qm
?m

cm
m

m m
nn

m
m

m
E

_m
m

an
cm

?

32
52

<
<

E
§3

%
.,5

m
.

a_
am

n.
81

m
m

. Em
a

so
am

m
.

m
ag

m
oc

an
mz

o?
m

m
.
:

m
_m

o _:
n_

:Q
m

m
Q

m
m

zo
:

0*
m

m
m

”0
*

m
:3

3m
€

8U
_m

m
m

an
@

33
3

E
?

<
<

oc
_Q

am
m

am 3
E

m
m

xn
m

_ E
m

E
2

E
oc

m
m

mm
__ E

m
Q

m
m

m
.

_.
_.

o.
.m

m
no

:m
_

$2
.2

3

m
R

o_
a3

U
m

s
no

=
m

nm
o:

cm
23

8
U

m
am

cm
m

m
_u

m
<

m
_o

v3
m

:.n
9.

.
35

.5
_u

23
m

_.
<m

m
m

m
m

qn
:

A
_:

~m
2.

m
E

m
V

S
$.

&
o

.3
39

>
§_

§.
..

m
ag

m
m

no
?z

m
so

2
M

oo
o

P.
m

a_
n:

<
m

_<
_o

Q
m

_ U
m

<
m

_o
u3

m
:~ no

w
»

>
:m

_<
&

m
A

c
3;

m
o

._
.o

»m
_

_u
qo

_"
m

um
m

o:
m

_ 52
:2

_.
_o

_.
=

.m
P

S

._
.o

nm
_ _u

_.
o.

.m
&

.o
:m

_
m

m
_.

<
.n

m
u no

:
rz

xx
o

m
xu

m
zm

m
m

._
.S

<
m

_ m
an

._u
m

a E
2:

S
ue

s
40

$.
1_

.o
_u

ou
m

Q va
om

m
nn

w
ca

m
m

n
«?

fe

._
._

..m
zm

x?
.9

20
8.

26
.

_u
_.

_3
m

J.x
m

m
m

m
_.

n_
..

25
.3

95
>

32
5:

m
ag

w
m

uo
..:

:m
\m
am

S
m

?m
nm

sm
m

qm
q .

8
cz

qm
an

m
sq

3m
3:

m
no

:o
3w

n
.3

_u
m

Q
2

3m
m

m
?o

oa
S

Q
E

H
Q5

_A
oa

_m
_o _

:n
_:

a3
m

3c
_¢

b=
m

~
94

03
.

_:
$2

_m
<

<
m

2.
:

cm
no

za
cn

nm
a

.8
m

:m
3m

:.n9
.:

_:
~m

3m
_

_S
o<

<
_m

Q
m

m
m

do
c?

:o
<

<_
on

m
_ m

vm
za

im3
m

:_
uU

o_
..n0.

“n
o3

3m
_.

n_
m

_

m
ai

ze
m

ag
_o

_.
on

m
m

m
_:

m
m

n:
<

E
m

m _
3U

m
n.

aE
m

_A
oa

§_
A

m
no

:o
3<

.
_3

.o
«3

m
q

3
H

rm
m

m_3
m

2_
m

<
<

m
m

ag
_<

_n
_u

o<
<

m
__

<
<

o_
._

A
_:

m
.3

no
m

m
.B

_ >
_m

m
_8

m
3o

Q
m

_
<

3:
cm

no
zm

?c
?m

a
.8

B
m

m
m

cn
m

S
m

$8
n_

m
n_

m
q _.
=

m
=

<
<

m
<

.
w

as
N

o.
. ._

_.
__

..m
m

:.
>

_m
m

_$
88

.
. ._

.m
_m

_u
_.

.o
=

m
o

.>
m

m
m

.m
_ m

m
<

<
<

<
<

<
.3

na
o<

<
m

__
m

_.
o:

u.
:m

n

_

_u
_.

ow
m

nn
9.

82
3

._
.m

m
_

m
ag

m
a

3%

45



46



Economic Analysis Consulting Services, July 10, 2015 1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

 
 
Kodiak Island Borough 
710 Mill Bay Road 
Kodiak, Alaska 99615 
(907) 486-9343 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Kodiak Island Borough 

Economic Analysis  
Consulting Services   
Request for Proposal  

July 2015 

47

cperkins
Text Box
Attachment C



Economic Analysis Consulting Services, July 10, 2015 2

ECONOMIC ANALYSIS CONSULTING SERVICES RFP

1. AUTHORITY

A. The authority to issue this Request for Proposal (RFP) is granted under Kodiak 
Island Borough Code (KIBC) 3.30.110 Competitive sealed proposals –
Negotiated Procurement.

2. PURPOSE AND INTENT

A. It is the primary intent of this RFP to select a qualified firm to create baseline 
economic information about the effects of the fishing industry (harvesting, 
processing, labor support business, government taxes, etc.) on the economy 
of the City of Kodiak and Kodiak Island Borough. This baseline data will be 
used in the analysis of what affects actions by federal and state fishery 
managers and rule makers will have, positively and negatively, to the 
economy of the City of Kodiak and the Kodiak Island Borough. It also 
requests a cost estimate to create a “Kodiak model” so that future decisions 
can be analyzed.

B. The term of the contract with the selected proposer will be for a period of 
two years. Another 1 year extension may be exercised at the discretion of the 
City of Kodiak and the Kodiak Island Borough. 

C. The work shall be performed in compliance with all applicable federal, state 
and local requirements. All work must be performed efficiently, cost 
effectively, and according to best business practices of the industry.

D. The proposer should be able to demonstrate expertise in all phases of 
economic analysis and document similar successful work history in Alaska 
within the last 5 years. 

E. Contracts exceeding $25,000 must be approved by the KIB Assembly.

3. SCOPE

A. Develop baseline data about how the Gulf of Alaska fisheries, particularly the
groundfish fisheries, that are the subject of North Pacific Fishery Management 
Council (NPFMC) action, contribute to the Kodiak Island economy. The 
contractor will clearly explain the economic effect of the fishing industry, 
processing sector, and business support activity on the community. Certain 
baseline data may be obtained through the Kodiak Chamber of Commerce, 
NPFMC, Department of Labor, Alaska Fisheries Science Center, and from 
processing plant owners.  

 

48



Economic Analysis Consulting Services, July 10, 2015 3

B. Provide an overview of what the communities contribute to the operation of 
the GOA fisheries and associated industries in the form of community 
infrastructure investments (i.e. water and sewer utilities, waste water 
treatment, road operation and maintenance), and other services (solid waste 
collection/disposal/and treatment and boat harbor management operations, 
maintenance and other improvements). 

C. Using the data collected, the contractor will show, in a quantitative and 
qualitative manner, the potential effects on the economy of the communities 
of Kodiak due to proposed changes in fishery management policy by either 
State or Federal rule makers. In particular, the information will be used to 
determine the potential effects of options and alternatives of the pending 
NPFMC action on GOA Trawl Bycatch Management. The following are 
examples of impacts from NPFMC actions that should be analyzed:

 
The distributive impacts of different levels of 
consolidation of the harvesting sector, and processing 
sector;

The potential for capital flight from the community under 
proposed management scenarios;

Employment opportunities to enter into the harvesting 
sector and make commercial fishing a career; and 

The long term community impacts/viability (population, 
economy, resource tax, sales tax) to Kodiak City and 
Kodiak Island Borough as a major seafood processing 
location into the foreseeable future. 

 

4. COMMUNITY SUPPLIED DATA 

      A. The Kodiak Island Borough and the City of Kodiak will supply the following 
community data: 

Community tax revenues, by fishery, for the last five years
Community infrastructure capital investments and operational costs, 
and fishing industry use of community infrastructure, including boatlift, 
harbor, electricity, water, water treatment and roads.
Joint Kodiak Island Borough and City of Kodiak resolution identifying 
the ten (10) overarching purposes in creating a joint fish policy work 
group to address the management of prohibited Species catch (PSC) 
by the trawl fishery in the Gulf of Alaska.

49



Economic Analysis Consulting Services, July 10, 2015 4

5. CONTRACTOR PROVIDED INFORMATION 

A. The Contractor will provide the following information as part of their analysis:  

Fisheries harvest information for the most recent five years, in state 
and federal waters, by fishery, gear type, volume, value, landings by 
month; 

Information regarding trawl vessel owner residency, crew and skipper 
residency and payment, use and costs of leasing in current management 
programs, number of active vessels, number of active LLP’s;  

By fishery, use of and impacts on support businesses, including gear 
and equipment suppliers, food providers, repair and machinery shops, 
fuel suppliers, freight and shipping companies; 

Processing sector information, aggregated by a third party as needed, 
including employment numbers by month, residency of processing 
employees, operational timing and interaction of various fisheries. 

6. PHASE II – COST ESTIMATE TO DEVELOP A PREDICTIVE MODEL FOR  
    KODIAK.

A. Though development of a predictive model will not be performed under this 
RFP, provide an estimated cost to perform this Phase II effort using the 
data collected in Phase I, to produce a predictive model (using software such 
as IMPLAN) that shows the multiplier effect of fishing industry activity in the 
community, and that can be used to determine the potential effects of 
proposed changes in fishery management policy at either the State or Federal
level. In particular, such a model could be used to determine the potential 
effects of options and alternatives in the pending Council action on GOA Trawl 
Bycatch Management, once they are defined. For example, one could use 
such a model to determine the distributive impacts of different levels of 
consolidation of the harvesting sector or the processing sector. 

7. REQUIRED PROPOSAL FORMAT 

     A.  Proposers are encouraged to submit proposals that exceed the minimum 
qualifications stated herein:

1. Qualifications 
The respondent should include timelines, projected required personnel 
and schedules for completing the project 

2. Time –Cost 
In the Time –Cost section, the respondent must detail the time and costs 
that will be required to complete the project 

50



Economic Analysis Consulting Services, July 10, 2015 5

B. Proposed Format 
Submit one (1) bound copy and ten (10 stapled) copies of the proposals and 
well as one electronic copy in Adobe Acrobat.

The response must contain a statement of qualifications and a concise 
narrative which addresses, in the order presented, the evaluation criteria set 
forth in this solicitation. The narrative response shall not exceed fifteen (15 
pages in length, exclusive of appendix, cover page, letter of transmittal, and 
table of contents. 

Proposals will be accepted until noon, on Tuesday, August 4, 2015. It is the 
proposer’s responsibility to deliver proposals to:

Manager’s Office 
Room 125
Kodiak Island Borough 
710 Mill Bay Road 
Kodiak, AK 00915

8. REQUIRED INFORMATION

A. Proposals must include:
A letter of transmittal that shall include the following:
a. The proposers name and address
b. Company profile and consulting experience in Alaska and in 

the fishery analysis field.
c. A statement that indicates the proposal is valid for at least 

90 days from the proposal submission deadline;
d. Statement that indicates the proposer’s willingness to 

perform the services described in this RFP;
e. A statement that all staff and other resources which are 

required to perform the services described in the RFP will be 
made available by our organization over the life of the 
anticipated contract 

f. Statement that the signatory has the authority to bind the 
proposer; and 

g. Signature of authorized individual. 

Fee Schedule 
Provide an all-inclusive price for this consulting engagement 
that includes but not limited to: incidental costs, travel, 
interview and data gathering costs, analysis, reports and 
meetings.

Client Reference 
Respondent’s should include the name, address and telephone 
number of two (2) clients for whom services similar to those 
described in this RFP, has been performed. Reference should be 
relevant to the personnel described in the Statement of 
Qualifications. Please provide a brief description of services 
provided with each reference, as well as the name(s) of team 
members that provided the services. 

51



Economic Analysis Consulting Services, July 10, 2015 6

Schedule
The selection of a firm for award of the contract will be made 
by the Borough Assembly. Responsive firms will be ranked 
numerically. Responses will be evaluated on the basis of the 
advantages and disadvantages to the Kodiak Island Borough 
and the City of Kodiak using the criteria set below. 

9. RFP REVIEW CRITERIA
A. Evaluation Process 

A review committee will review responsive proposals according 
to the following criteria and given relative weight shown on the 
table below. 

B. Discussion of Proposed Approach          
Weight 30%
Provide a detailed description about your philosophical approach to 
responding to this RFP. What do you see as the steps to be taken to 
successfully guide us through this process.

C. Firm’s Qualifications and Experience 
Weight 30%
Discussion of what makes you believe would qualify your firm for this project
and description of your successes in providing identical or similar work. 

D. References
Weight 20%
Included should be detailed references and information on 2 (two) similar 
projects done on Alaska fisheries economic analysis using a similar 
methodology and tell us of the success and usefulness of the final product.

E. PROPOSED PROJECT TEAM
Weight 10%
Provide the professional qualifications and experience of the proposed project 
team members and their expertise in working as a team on a recent project. 

 

EVALUATION CRITERIA RELATIVE WEIGHT 
DISCUSSION OF PROPOSED APPROACH 30% 
FIRM’S QUALIFICATIONS AND EXPERIENCE 30% 
REFERENCES   20% 
PROPOSED PROJECT TEAM  10% 
PROPOSED RATES 10% 
  

52



Economic Analysis Consulting Services, July 10, 2015 7

F. Proposed Rates
Weight 10%
Though qualifications of the firm is of primary importance, price will be 
included as a weighted determinant. 

10. INTERVIEWS

  A.   Selected proposers may be requested for further interview. Proposers will be 
notified in writing of the interview requirements, date, time, location, and
amount of time allowed for an interview/presentation and questions and 
answer period.

11. ADMINISTRATIVE INFORMATION

      A. Contact Person: Any information or questions regarding this RFP   
          should be addressed to the Project Manager:

Bud Cassidy, Borough Manager
(907) 486-9302 (office) 
(907) 942-2900 (cell, or email him at:

          bcassidy@kodiakak.us  

53



Ko
di

ak
 Is

la
nd

 B
or

ou
gh

Se
af

oo
d 

Se
ve

ra
nc

e 
Ta

x 
Co

lle
ct

io
ns

Ca
le

nd
ar

 Y
ea

rs
 2

01
4-

20
08

po
un

ds
$$

po
un

ds
$$

po
un

ds
$$

po
un

ds
$$

po
un

ds
$$

po
un

ds
$$

po
un

ds
$$

po
un

ds
$$

po
un

ds
$$

20
14

Q
TR

 1
14

6,
32

5,
09

0
20

,2
11

,9
97

7,
09

3
40

,9
73

,0
61

11
,3

12
,7

54
17

1,
82

8
89

,8
50

14
,0

98
63

,0
61

11
,7

52
35

3
3,

45
9,

81
5

67
7,

87
2

56
,0

32
24

,7
13

14
5,

64
0

10
4,

18
7

Q
TR

 2
9,

02
0,

26
4

2,
11

7,
94

7
3,

76
6,

06
9

5,
15

6,
03

6
8,

49
2,

35
1

2,
03

8,
14

3
6,

59
5,

80
5

88
9,

80
0

1,
92

2,
62

6
4,

87
0,

16
1

15
,7

30
,5

24
1,

53
9,

89
6

8,
81

9,
20

9
96

5,
10

5
2,

28
2

1,
23

3
Q

TR
 3

47
,0

24
,6

66
5,

61
3,

96
1

50
,4

45
,7

05
38

,0
86

,1
39

9,
15

2,
15

3
2,

82
2,

67
2

2,
58

7,
97

8
67

0,
80

3
66

1,
91

7
3,

22
8,

32
3

8,
08

8,
93

6
1,

35
1,

84
5

3,
53

5,
09

7
58

8,
47

7
15

0,
56

2
10

6,
37

8
Q

TR
 4

56
,3

89
,0

13
13

,9
24

,9
28

55
,3

65
74

,9
08

13
,0

74
,3

62
4,

82
6,

42
3

59
4,

50
3

32
6,

35
3

44
4,

78
4

2,
42

1,
54

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

2,
13

0,
39

9
1,

10
9,

09
8

97
7,

95
9

26
1,

77
1

40
1,

94
5

25
7,

06
4

20
14

25
8,

75
9,

03
3

41
,8

68
,8

33
54

,2
67

,1
39

43
,3

24
,1

76
71

,6
91

,9
27

20
,9

99
,9

92
9,

95
0,

11
4

1,
97

6,
80

6
3,

04
3,

42
5

10
,5

83
,0

90
11

,7
52

35
3

29
,4

09
,6

74
4,

67
8,

71
1

13
,3

88
,2

97
1,

84
0,

06
7

70
0,

42
9

46
8,

86
2

20
13

Q
TR

 1
96

,6
09

,3
67

16
,1

22
,0

50
49

3,
54

2
38

,1
01

,7
64

9,
96

3,
80

8
19

9,
05

3
42

,2
01

1,
29

9
5,

25
1

85
,7

79
5,

78
7

7,
65

9,
02

5
92

4,
00

4
12

1,
03

7
22

,5
46

65
,7

36
41

,9
14

Q
TR

 2
2,

97
5,

29
3

2,
90

9,
06

6
6,

73
3,

55
7

10
,1

02
,3

01
2,

82
6,

10
0

72
8,

02
6

6,
54

9,
39

6
1,

23
6,

29
7

1,
71

0,
17

2
7,

35
9,

68
6

13
,3

81
,4

42
1,

54
4,

99
9

4,
81

5,
46

6
1,

02
2,

77
6

1,
99

9
1,

22
9

Q
TR

 3
29

,6
57

,5
76

4,
41

2,
83

6
10

6,
99

4,
38

0
57

,8
07

,0
55

7,
20

6,
27

8
1,

77
1,

45
2

1,
95

0,
54

0
37

3,
50

0
82

4,
96

8
3,

48
0,

44
5

5,
94

5,
27

4
1,

20
2,

32
9

3,
40

7,
79

4
65

3,
56

2
9,

44
0

6,
49

7
Q

TR
 4

41
,6

21
,4

51
6,

36
6,

17
9

5,
10

1
50

5,
85

8
6,

52
6,

08
3

1,
97

1,
14

4
89

6,
65

7
40

0,
23

3
43

3,
61

1
2,

10
2,

92
7

19
7,

89
1

8,
94

0
2,

62
1,

73
2

47
7,

15
7

2,
68

0,
73

2
59

2,
88

9
30

,7
80

22
,7

42
20

13
17

0,
86

3,
68

7
29

,8
10

,1
30

11
3,

73
3,

03
8

68
,9

08
,7

56
54

,6
60

,2
25

14
,4

34
,4

29
9,

59
5,

64
6

2,
05

2,
23

1
2,

97
0,

05
0

12
,9

48
,3

09
28

3,
67

0
14

,7
27

29
,6

07
,4

73
4,

14
8,

48
9

11
,0

25
,0

29
2,

29
1,

77
3

10
7,

95
5

72
,3

81

20
12

Q
TR

 1
87

,7
90

,2
50

15
,0

76
,2

94
1,

67
8,

48
6

52
,5

78
,2

29
19

,8
84

,3
23

16
1,

83
0

34
,2

69
43

,8
92

30
3,

14
5

4,
27

2,
09

3
62

8,
45

1
11

8,
68

3
20

,6
20

90
,1

72
61

,1
05

Q
TR

 2
28

8,
53

6
1,

16
9,

04
4

5,
64

7,
38

8
10

,1
27

,3
90

7,
59

3,
12

5
2,

94
1,

52
7

4,
29

9,
99

2
2,

27
1,

85
2

1,
54

4,
62

2
9,

63
5,

73
5

9,
44

2,
54

1
1,

08
3,

75
2

12
,6

30
,8

66
2,

10
5,

45
6

32
3

23
3

Q
TR

 3
33

,9
62

,5
60

4,
78

0,
80

1
76

,9
71

,6
31

43
,3

16
,4

55
6,

85
8,

04
8

1,
66

3,
97

3
2,

69
9,

05
7

75
4,

26
2

1,
16

3,
58

8
6,

36
8,

00
9

1,
86

4,
06

7
37

1,
59

4
3,

25
4,

29
2

70
7,

83
2

74
,1

33
51

,7
68

Q
TR

 4
26

,7
73

,3
26

4,
15

7,
72

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
77

9,
15

5
12

,7
59

,9
54

4,
20

3,
05

0
11

4,
19

1
46

,4
01

43
7,

61
3

2,
24

9,
81

0
1,

97
2

13
5

8,
40

0,
18

3
1,

24
9,

60
6

35
0,

38
6

92
,0

45
10

3,
74

2
67

,3
01

20
12

14
8,

81
4,

67
2

25
,1

83
,8

60
82

,6
19

,0
19

56
,9

01
,4

86
79

,7
89

,3
56

28
,6

92
,8

74
7,

27
5,

07
0

3,
10

6,
78

4
3,

18
9,

71
5

18
,5

56
,6

99
1,

97
2

13
5

23
,9

78
,8

84
3,

33
3,

40
3

16
,3

54
,2

27
2,

92
5,

95
4

26
8,

37
0

18
0,

40
7

20
11

Q
TR

 1
75

,0
24

,9
80

11
,9

96
,4

84
51

,7
43

,9
45

17
,2

50
,3

30
17

5,
31

6
38

,5
42

12
8,

72
3

82
2,

36
4

10
7,

15
2

6,
42

6
7,

72
9,

16
7

80
8,

01
7

12
2,

57
0

13
,1

55
11

8,
91

0
59

,2
38

Q
TR

 2
63

3,
80

6
1,

22
4,

94
1

7,
18

3,
49

6
9,

59
3,

50
3

4,
25

2,
31

3
1,

29
3,

76
1

1,
94

5,
24

3
52

6,
42

8
1,

34
0,

49
1

9,
63

9,
33

8
10

,9
68

,1
88

1,
25

5,
86

8
8,

20
5,

49
3

1,
20

1,
57

4
1,

29
9

70
8

Q
TR

 3
21

,2
49

,6
63

3,
18

9,
12

9
70

,5
38

,2
19

43
,2

23
,8

39
15

,3
06

,5
41

5,
78

5,
02

0
1,

80
7,

25
3

29
0,

94
6

87
8,

96
4

6,
76

2,
86

1
11

,7
88

,0
20

1,
15

8,
79

2
4,

21
9,

23
5

67
8,

17
6

22
8,

51
1

15
3,

66
5

Q
TR

 4
16

,4
69

,0
59

3,
45

8,
42

1
60

,8
31

26
,2

34
12

,3
39

,1
27

5,
32

5,
51

7
24

8,
51

9
42

,4
06

26
3,

96
2

2,
26

9,
19

3
   

   
   

   
   

 
   

   
   

   
5,

31
7,

74
6

78
0,

95
2

1,
25

2,
65

2
20

7,
95

5
69

,8
91

50
,5

45
20

11
11

3,
37

7,
50

8
19

,8
68

,9
75

77
,7

82
,5

46
52

,8
43

,5
76

83
,6

41
,9

26
29

,6
54

,6
28

4,
17

6,
33

1
89

8,
32

1
2,

61
2,

14
0

19
,4

93
,7

57
10

7,
15

2
6,

42
6

35
,8

03
,1

21
4,

00
3,

63
0

13
,7

99
,9

50
2,

10
0,

86
0

41
8,

61
1

26
4,

15
6

20
10

Q
TR

 1
60

,3
58

,4
80

10
,1

80
,4

16
49

,3
97

,1
38

12
,3

77
,2

32
10

7,
22

6
27

,1
21

10
0,

87
4

57
3,

81
0

59
,2

59
4,

13
0

3,
73

3,
39

6
36

3,
32

8
75

,5
88

5,
09

4
67

,9
53

31
,3

64
Q

TR
 2

1,
01

2,
41

0
48

5,
93

7
2,

68
0,

31
7

3,
05

3,
29

7
8,

54
5,

96
6

2,
52

9,
93

3
4,

13
5,

85
8

58
0,

97
6

1,
60

1,
53

3
8,

73
7,

62
1

16
,4

25
,1

78
1,

69
7,

68
7

5,
75

4,
83

7
64

3,
60

1
1,

40
8

80
7

Q
TR

 3
14

,5
79

,4
73

13
,3

81
,0

47
54

,5
39

,7
56

27
,7

23
,7

85
13

,3
97

,6
50

3,
60

2,
77

6
3,

20
2,

63
4

44
4,

19
9

46
4,

52
2

2,
69

3,
18

2
3,

59
4,

21
7

53
9,

91
2

1,
02

5,
81

8
15

3,
12

2
12

0,
06

5
61

,4
62

Q
TR

 4
21

,0
71

,0
37

3,
86

8,
44

2
26

1
12

,9
31

1,
48

2,
20

4
44

6,
32

3
1,

42
3,

96
0

17
9,

81
7

18
4,

99
3

1,
07

3,
64

3
   

   
   

   
  

   
   

   
   

 
7,

13
9,

00
8

70
4,

10
4

2,
05

1,
07

7
22

4,
61

2
21

,6
45

10
,4

72
20

10
97

,0
21

,4
00

27
,9

15
,8

41
57

,2
20

,3
34

30
,7

90
,0

13
72

,8
22

,9
58

18
,9

56
,2

64
8,

86
9,

67
8

1,
23

2,
11

2
2,

35
1,

92
2

13
,0

78
,2

56
59

,2
59

4,
13

0
30

,8
91

,7
99

3,
30

5,
03

1
8,

90
7,

32
0

1,
02

6,
42

9
21

1,
07

1
10

4,
10

5

20
09

Q
TR

 1
29

,2
04

,6
79

5,
76

6,
66

8
31

8,
10

2
24

,0
00

,8
91

9,
55

7,
16

5
12

4,
56

5
43

,5
74

13
,3

24
46

,8
20

10
2,

32
5

5,
39

1
12

,0
22

,1
63

1,
38

4,
29

2
30

,2
64

3,
01

7
99

,4
42

66
,7

37
Q

TR
 2

1,
27

9,
69

2
54

6,
63

6
2,

72
4,

70
0

3,
25

7,
01

5
5,

35
2,

99
0

1,
84

4,
80

9
5,

21
0,

72
7

57
0,

25
4

1,
67

9,
42

9
7,

73
2,

63
3

10
,9

11
,4

54
1,

45
5,

06
5

3,
96

5,
39

1
25

0,
66

5
1,

26
1

63
5

Q
TR

 3
4,

61
7,

32
2

72
4,

50
0

99
,3

15
,5

56
33

,0
18

,0
94

9,
31

1,
64

2
2,

55
1,

02
4

2,
33

1,
48

3
29

7,
76

7
52

8,
43

9
2,

13
9,

11
8

6,
87

1,
58

3
1,

02
5,

11
0

4,
00

5,
32

7
30

8,
96

9
55

,9
78

36
,1

16
Q

TR
 4

12
,6

06
,9

36
2,

03
1,

74
1

21
7,

03
4

49
2,

10
5

3,
19

9,
00

9
80

6,
64

3
37

5,
17

3
54

,2
47

13
1,

58
8

59
0,

36
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
6,

66
9,

35
8

1,
20

0,
81

4
1,

04
1,

07
6

69
,3

89
14

,9
47

8,
81

3
20

09
47

,7
08

,6
29

9,
06

9,
54

3
10

2,
25

7,
29

0
37

,0
85

,3
16

41
,8

64
,5

32
14

,7
59

,6
41

8,
04

1,
94

8
96

5,
84

2
2,

35
2,

78
0

10
,5

08
,9

38
10

2,
32

5
5,

39
1

36
,4

74
,5

58
5,

06
5,

28
1

9,
04

2,
05

8
63

2,
04

0
17

1,
62

8
11

2,
30

1

20
08

Q
TR

 1
27

,5
19

,2
58

5,
66

7,
02

4
37

0,
85

7
96

6,
08

4
25

,8
91

,1
80

16
,2

23
,2

52
21

4,
92

8
59

,5
37

17
,4

38
1,

27
3,

16
0

23
,4

92
85

9
2,

60
7,

09
1

72
5,

23
0

29
,7

83
75

,8
64

15
1,

01
8

87
,5

78
Q

TR
 2

2,
40

2,
70

4
39

8,
25

8
8,

17
4,

21
7

5,
77

3,
12

1
4,

24
6,

13
0

2,
46

0,
79

7
5,

72
3,

22
0

1,
07

7,
44

5
1,

27
3,

16
0

7,
63

5,
65

5
19

,5
00

,4
92

2,
41

1,
80

5
5,

41
2,

55
2

86
5,

55
6

49
8

29
0

Q
TR

 3
7,

09
8,

96
7

1,
17

8,
80

0
53

,6
02

,3
19

29
,1

44
,2

70
12

,5
91

,1
61

7,
22

2,
58

0
2,

75
0,

74
6

53
8,

47
9

58
2,

55
2

2,
90

0,
32

7
16

,5
34

,8
37

2,
16

1,
21

6
3,

45
3,

41
4

55
2,

54
6

22
,6

50
14

,6
70

Q
TR

 4
16

,5
04

,8
78

2,
93

6,
18

0
25

57
,8

87
8,

33
6,

21
0

4,
58

0,
36

1
29

5,
35

4
63

,3
03

13
7,

53
7

65
4,

51
7

   
   

   
   

  
   

   
   

   
9,

78
5,

78
6

1,
89

4,
36

0
35

7,
42

0
69

,2
60

10
2,

94
0

57
,2

11
20

08
53

,5
25

,8
07

10
,1

80
,2

62
62

,1
47

,4
18

35
,9

41
,3

61
51

,0
64

,6
81

30
,4

86
,9

90
8,

98
4,

24
8

1,
73

8,
76

4
2,

01
0,

68
7

12
,4

63
,6

59
23

,4
92

85
9

48
,4

28
,2

06
7,

19
2,

61
1

9,
25

3,
16

9
1,

56
3,

22
6

27
7,

10
6

15
9,

74
9

PO
LL

O
CK

SA
LM

O
N

CO
D

RO
CK

FI
SH

SA
BL

EF
IS

H
SQ

U
ID

FL
O

U
N

DE
R/

SO
LE

PO
P

O
CT

O
PU

S

54



Ko
di

ak
 Is

la
nd

 B
or

ou
gh

Se
af

oo
d 

Se
ve

ra
nc

e 
Ta

x 
Co

lle
ct

io
ns

Ca
le

nd
ar

 Y
ea

rs
 2

01
4-

20
08

20
14

Q
TR

 1
Q

TR
 2

Q
TR

 3
Q

TR
 4 20

14

20
13

Q
TR

 1
Q

TR
 2

Q
TR

 3
Q

TR
 4 20

13

20
12

Q
TR

 1
Q

TR
 2

Q
TR

 3
Q

TR
 4 20

12

20
11

Q
TR

 1
Q

TR
 2

Q
TR

 3
Q

TR
 4 20

11

20
10

Q
TR

 1
Q

TR
 2

Q
TR

 3
Q

TR
 4 20

10

20
09

Q
TR

 1
Q

TR
 2

Q
TR

 3
Q

TR
 4 20

09

20
08

Q
TR

 1
Q

TR
 2

Q
TR

 3
Q

TR
 4 20

08

Pr
ic

e
po

un
ds

$$
po

un
ds

$$
po

un
ds

$$
po

un
ds

$$
po

un
ds

$$
po

un
ds

$$
po

un
ds

$$
Ad

ju
st

m
en

ts
po

un
ds

$$
1,

29
0,

65
8

56
8,

58
9

24
,1

54
14

5,
10

5
56

,9
85

11
3,

97
0

24
9,

33
6

19
2,

52
9,

11
3

33
,5

68
,8

80
$ 

   
 

27
3,

33
8

10
1,

37
5

1,
42

5,
58

0
5,

90
2,

62
0

3,
69

6,
35

0
12

6,
36

1
31

,7
34

15
1,

47
2

1,
65

6,
54

5
59

,7
76

,1
32

25
,5

16
,6

95
$ 

   
 

31
0,

57
1

13
6,

95
8

1,
05

8,
01

4
6,

59
7,

47
2

7,
15

3
79

,5
55

19
7,

17
9

61
1,

47
5

22
,2

71
7,

87
6

14
,4

86
77

1
12

3,
25

6,
68

8
59

,9
02

,7
05

$ 
   

 
37

5,
61

7
19

1,
44

4
36

1,
39

4
2,

37
8,

08
0

24
7,

36
8

55
,6

58
83

5
9,

24
6

32
6,

78
8

2,
02

0,
04

6
18

,9
76

6,
65

7
12

2,
81

6
50

9,
56

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
75

,5
22

,1
24

28
,3

72
,7

81
$ 

   
 

2,
25

0,
18

4
99

8,
36

7
2,

86
9,

14
2

15
,0

23
,2

77
3,

94
3,

71
8

18
2,

01
9

7,
98

8
88

,8
00

61
2,

68
6

2,
89

6,
96

4
41

,2
47

14
,5

33
13

7,
30

2
51

0,
33

1
1,

90
5,

88
1

45
1,

08
4,

05
7

14
7,

36
1,

06
1

$ 
  

2,
05

1,
14

8
91

9,
80

9
21

,8
15

10
9,

95
6

0
10

8,
40

7
84

6,
28

1
2,

14
8,

55
3

10
,2

33
2,

44
2,

42
1

14
5,

76
2,

30
4

33
,3

60
,4

80
$ 

   
 

1,
78

8,
35

9
80

5,
33

8
1,

43
8,

19
3

6,
77

5,
75

1
7,

73
6,

84
7

1,
06

5,
92

6
39

,0
84

23
9,

78
2

1,
19

2
24

,2
09

49
,9

97
,1

00
33

,8
15

,3
85

$ 
   

 
87

,6
04

39
,9

50
1,

46
9,

00
5

7,
32

6,
85

1
58

2,
11

4
13

0,
97

6
11

,2
09

11
7,

69
5

52
,2

83
13

9,
73

7
12

,4
76

5,
25

6
55

1,
64

2
15

8,
21

0,
94

1
78

,0
19

,7
82

$ 
   

 
13

9,
78

2
69

,7
71

66
3,

06
5

3,
37

0,
68

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
   

   
   

   
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
26

8,
46

2
1,

69
8,

24
0

12
,5

65
5,

08
2

11
0,

71
2

41
7,

86
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

56
,2

08
,6

24
18

,0
09

,7
06

$ 
   

 
4,

06
6,

89
3

1,
83

4,
86

8
3,

59
2,

07
8

17
,5

83
,2

42
8,

31
8,

96
1

1,
30

5,
30

8
11

,2
09

11
7,

69
5

1,
20

6,
11

0
4,

22
6,

31
1

25
,0

41
10

,3
38

11
1,

90
4

45
2,

30
3

2,
99

4,
06

2
41

0,
17

8,
96

9
16

3,
20

5,
35

3
$ 

  

1,
50

9,
58

2
67

7,
28

9
17

,6
61

73
,4

79
1,

39
0,

63
5

3,
81

6,
78

4
2,

18
2

10
,0

13
14

7,
97

5,
20

9
42

,2
64

,2
59

$ 
   

 
1,

05
2,

17
6

49
9,

94
4

2,
02

8,
76

1
12

,1
41

,6
94

8,
35

9,
37

3
1,

00
4,

37
7

91
8

2,
43

3
26

7
53

2,
16

0
10

8
2,

04
1,

31
6

52
,8

91
,0

48
45

,0
24

,9
15

$ 
   

 
42

3,
26

3
18

7,
24

2
1,

95
5,

31
3

10
,8

63
,7

02
43

8,
99

1
98

,7
42

15
,1

94
15

9,
53

7
94

,7
64

22
2,

57
3

25
,4

52
11

,0
04

12
9,

80
0,

35
3

69
,5

57
,4

94
$ 

   
 

1,
28

8,
42

9
58

0,
00

2
1,

12
1,

80
4

5,
75

8,
13

0
15

9,
70

4
35

,9
33

   
   

   
   

 
   

   
   

   
   

  
28

1,
42

9
2,

05
8,

91
2

50
,9

45
21

,8
83

12
0,

17
2

57
1,

93
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

51
,9

63
,8

50
22

,8
72

,0
22

$ 
   

 
4,

27
3,

45
0

1,
94

4,
47

7
5,

12
3,

53
9

28
,8

37
,0

04
8,

95
8,

06
8

1,
13

9,
05

3
15

,1
94

15
9,

53
7

1,
76

7,
74

6
6,

10
0,

70
2

76
,6

64
32

,9
40

12
4,

51
4

58
2,

05
9

2,
04

1,
31

6
38

2,
63

0,
46

0
17

9,
71

8,
68

9
$ 

  

1,
39

5,
08

9
55

0,
57

2
27

9,
11

1
1,

67
2,

39
2

1,
83

0,
38

8
5,

33
0,

23
4

60
3

2,
01

3,
48

8
13

8,
65

5,
41

1
40

,5
61

,2
45

$ 
   

 
91

1,
85

2
41

1,
25

3
2,

51
7,

27
9

15
,9

02
,2

51
5,

87
5,

01
3

44
4,

81
9

16
,9

14
98

,8
92

9,
57

8
1,

86
3

72
8,

28
2

43
,8

60
,9

65
42

,3
23

,4
81

$ 
   

 
78

7,
74

8
35

5,
03

9
2,

24
4,

85
2

15
,1

44
,0

26
30

,5
51

46
7,

59
4

32
3,

79
8

77
6,

99
7

35
,8

49
16

,7
48

1,
18

8
83

27
,1

18
12

9,
44

0,
39

2
78

,0
30

,0
33

$ 
   

 
81

7,
57

1
43

6,
17

1
85

8,
80

7
5,

77
0,

32
1

42
3,

88
4

95
,3

74
   

   
   

  
   

   
   

   
   

 
32

9,
09

9
2,

74
3,

68
9

15
,8

37
7,

38
3

11
8,

38
8

63
5,

54
9

55
9,

49
6

38
,5

85
,3

73
22

,4
09

,2
06

$ 
   

 
3,

91
2,

26
0

1,
75

3,
03

6
5,

90
0,

04
9

38
,4

88
,9

89
6,

29
8,

89
7

54
0,

19
3

30
,5

51
46

7,
59

4
2,

50
0,

19
9

8,
94

9,
81

1
51

,6
86

24
,1

31
12

9,
21

4
63

7,
49

9
3,

32
8,

38
4

35
0,

54
2,

14
1

18
3,

32
3,

96
6

$ 
  

1,
04

3,
70

7
23

3,
24

6
47

0,
12

6
1,

93
4,

60
4

84
1,

28
1

1,
21

7,
64

1
25

5,
41

7
11

1,
44

8,
26

3
11

6,
51

0,
44

5
28

,3
96

,2
61

$ 
   

 
1,

29
4,

21
5

35
2,

30
2

2,
69

8,
43

7
11

,7
40

,8
17

8,
48

5,
04

7
1,

17
2,

34
6

64
,5

08
19

1,
07

7
10

6,
93

5
37

7,
57

9
1,

19
5,

04
5

52
,8

06
,6

49
32

,7
59

,0
24

$ 
   

 
76

5,
27

2
25

8,
01

9
1,

48
0,

25
6

7,
35

7,
33

4
55

,5
50

12
,4

99
31

5
3,

15
0

37
0,

25
2

70
5,

34
5

4,
71

0
2,

16
9

93
,6

00
,4

90
56

,9
38

,0
00

$ 
   

 
55

3,
47

3
18

0,
07

3
1,

22
5,

23
9

6,
96

8,
37

8
32

5,
77

0
73

,2
98

   
   

   
   

 
   

   
   

   
 

68
7,

11
3

3,
88

5,
32

4
6,

19
3

2,
92

6
12

2,
43

6
30

6,
09

0
10

9,
39

6
36

,2
94

,4
09

18
,0

45
,8

27
$ 

   
 

3,
65

6,
66

7
1,

02
3,

64
0

5,
87

4,
05

8
28

,0
01

,1
32

8,
86

6,
36

7
1,

25
8,

14
3

31
5

3,
15

0
1,

96
3,

15
4

5,
99

9,
38

7
10

,9
03

5,
09

5
48

4,
78

8
68

3,
68

0
2,

75
2,

70
4

29
9,

21
1,

99
3

13
6,

13
9,

11
2

$ 
  

75
5,

04
3

30
9,

81
3

14
,7

19
46

,1
37

42
1,

36
9

68
5,

81
2

8,
75

9
2,

84
9

66
,7

97
,5

43
18

,2
36

,3
75

$ 
   

 
1,

03
3,

81
2

23
0,

44
1

3,
18

1,
01

3
8,

78
9,

18
9

8,
30

1,
74

3
1,

64
2,

02
5

44
9,

72
6

71
4,

88
6

4,
21

4
31

4,
23

9
44

,0
96

,1
52

27
,3

48
,4

91
$ 

   
 

65
8,

22
4

14
6,

32
7

2,
80

3,
63

2
8,

73
9,

13
4

1,
02

9,
59

0
1,

63
9,

83
4

39
,9

20
12

,9
94

-6
,3

84
13

1,
56

8,
69

6
50

,6
32

,6
02

$ 
   

 
62

8,
23

2
14

9,
23

8
1,

78
4,

54
6

6,
30

9,
32

9
50

5,
24

4
11

3,
68

0
63

2,
04

5
2,

76
4,

70
7

22
,0

87
6,

46
5

15
7,

61
9

34
9,

02
2

   
   

   
   

   
 

27
,9

84
,8

94
14

,9
46

,5
59

$ 
   

 
3,

07
5,

31
1

83
5,

81
9

7,
78

3,
91

0
23

,8
83

,7
89

8,
80

6,
98

7
1,

75
5,

70
5

2,
53

2,
73

0
5,

80
5,

23
9

62
,0

07
19

,4
58

17
0,

59
2

66
6,

11
0

-6
,3

84
27

0,
44

7,
28

5
11

1,
16

4,
02

7
$ 

  

70
0,

75
4

37
0,

38
8

33
9,

63
4

2,
30

6,
53

0
80

4,
79

3
1,

14
3,

44
4

70
,1

14
7,

01
0

58
,7

40
,3

40
28

,9
05

,9
60

$ 
   

 
52

8,
06

0
22

7,
99

5
3,

16
3,

07
3

13
,1

75
,1

86
4,

17
2,

96
6

71
6,

32
7

12
0,

68
5

23
4,

45
9

42
2

19
0

26
,5

79
,5

48
1,

76
3,

79
0

33
1,

80
4

81
,2

97
,7

27
37

,0
72

,6
77

$ 
   

 
40

0,
18

1
17

8,
32

2
2,

91
7,

49
5

12
,6

25
,8

94
16

0,
75

0
34

,2
75

85
9,

25
6

1,
89

2,
29

2
40

2,
83

3
23

0,
48

8
3,

16
0

1,
08

1
10

1,
38

0,
32

1
58

,6
75

,2
39

$ 
   

 
86

3,
57

1
37

2,
28

5
1,

95
3,

50
1

8,
44

1,
15

4
24

2,
75

0
55

,3
91

88
0,

18
0

4,
00

3,
30

2
32

,4
79

17
,3

05
12

9,
87

7
32

0,
61

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

39
,6

22
,5

08
23

,5
23

,1
31

$ 
   

 
2,

49
2,

56
6

1,
14

8,
99

0
8,

37
3,

70
3

36
,5

48
,7

64
4,

57
6,

46
6

80
5,

99
3

2,
66

4,
91

4
7,

27
3,

49
7

43
5,

73
4

24
7,

98
2

26
,7

82
,6

99
2,

09
2,

49
8

33
1,

80
4

28
1,

04
0,

89
6

14
8,

17
7,

00
8

$ 
  

*M
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s I
nc

lu
de

s:
 e

el
, r

oe
, s

cu
lp

in
, s

ea
 c

uc
um

be
r &

 sm
el

tHE
RR

IN
G

SK
AT

ES
HA

LI
BU

T
SC

AL
LO

PS
CR

AB
LI

N
GC

O
D

* 
M

IS
CE

LL
AN

EO
U

S
TO

TA
LS

55



56



57



58



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(This page left intentionally blank.) 

59



60



 

NOVEMBER 12, 2015 

Agenda Item IV. b. Memo Page 2 of 2 

 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS: Building inspections are limited and, therefore, less expensive than a 

standard home. Property values are typically lower with mobile homes; therefore, property tax revenue 

could be reduced.  

 

LEGAL: Borough actions were discussed and reviewed by the City Attorney, and he prepared the 

ordinance. 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: At this time the City Council has no authority over the Borough on 

planning, platting or land use regulations. As discussed at the October meetings, staff recommends 

Council adopt Ordinance No. 1339 as required.  

 

CITY MANAGER’S COMMENTS: This change to the City Code was required because the Borough 

retains the planning and zoning authority. With the recent changes enacted in response to the Jackson 

Mobile Home Park sale, this section of the City Code came to light as needing to be removed to be 

consistent with the Borough changes and their Code requirements. This potential inclusion of mobile 

homes within existing residential subdivisions may create unintended consequences. 

 

ATTACHMENTS:  

 Attachment A: Ordinance No. 1339 

 Attachment B: KIB Ordinance No. FY2016-06  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

PROPOSED MOTION: 

Move to adopt Ordinance No. 1339. 

61



Ordinance No. 1339 

Page 1 of 2 
 

CITY OF KODIAK 

ORDINANCE NUMBER 1339 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF KODIAK AMENDING 

KODIAK CITY CODE 14.20.020, MOBILE HOME CONSTRUCTION STANDARDS, 

AND KODIAK CITY CODE 14.20.030, LOCATION–PROHIBITED–EXCEPTIONS 

-TEMPORARY VISITOR PERMIT, TO PROVIDE FOR THE PLACEMENT OF 

MOBILE HOMES IN THE CITY AT LOCATIONS OTHER THAN MOBILE HOME 

PARKS 
 

BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Kodiak, Alaska, as follows: 

 

Section 1: Kodiak City Code 14.20.020, Mobile home construction standards, is hereby 

amended to read as follows (added language bold and underlined; deleted 

language stricken through): 

 

14.20.020 Mobile home construction standards. 

 

Any mobile home intended to be placed in a mobile home park within the city of 

Kodiak must conform to the standards set forth in the Code of Federal 

Regulations, Title 24, Part 3280, titled “Manufactured Home Construction and 

Safety Standards.”  

 

Section 2: Kodiak City Code 14.20.030, Location—prohibited—exceptions—temporary 

visitor permit, is hereby amended to read as follows (added language bold and 

underlined; deleted language stricken through): 

 

14.20.030 Location—prohibited—exceptions—temporary visitor permit. 

 

(a)  The parking or otherwise locating of mobile homes for any purpose other 

than storage anywhere within the city limits, outside an existing mobile home 

park, is prohibited. 

 

(b) The parking or otherwise locating of recreational vehicles for any purpose 

other than storage anywhere within the city limits, outside an existing mobile 

home park, is prohibited unless authorized by the terms of a temporary visitor 

permit or unless the recreational vehicle is located on private property with the 

permission of the owner of that property and is at least 150 feet from the nearest 

public road and all property owned by other persons and for a maximum period of 

not more than 10 weeks in any one calendar year. 

 

(a1) The cashier may issue one temporary permit per visitor per six-month period; 

said permit not to exceed 14 days which shall be subject to a single renewal for a 

period not to exceed an additional seven days. If the permittee fails to vacate or 

remove the recreational vehicle at the expiration of the permit term and any 

renewal period granted, the permittee shall become liable to the city for a civil 

fine in the amount of $20.00 per day for each day or portion of a day that the 

recreational vehicle remains on the premises without authorization plus any 

62

cperkins
Text Box
Attachment A



Ordinance No. 1339 

Page 2 of 2 
 

surcharge required to be imposed by AS 29.25.072. For the purpose of this 

section, “visitor” shall mean a person who journeys to the city for the purpose of a 

short stay and has been in Kodiak for less than 30 days. The temporary visitor 

permit will be issued only to recreational vehicles bearing a current license plate. 

The permit will be issued to the license number except in the case of 

vehicle-mounted campers, in which case, the permit will be issued to the license 

number of the vehicle upon which the camper is mounted. It is not permitted 

under this section to remove a camper from the licensed vehicle to which the 

temporary permit applies. 

 

(b2) The cashier shall only issue temporary visitor permits for private property. If 

the applicant desires to park a recreational vehicle on any city-owned property or 

rights-of-way the permit shall be subject to approval by the council. 

 

(c3) Opportunity for objection to the issuance of a temporary visitor permit issued 

under this section will be extended to property owners whose property 

immediately abuts the private property on which the temporary visitor permit is 

issued or applied for, and on whose property is situated an occupied dwelling. The 

objection may be made before issuance or during the term of the permit. Any 

objections filed under this subsection will be reviewed by the council at the next 

regular council meeting following the filing of the objection; a decision by the 

council as to the issuance or continuance of the protested permit will be made at 

that meeting. 

 

(d4) The city council may establish by resolution or motion the fees for each 

original application for a temporary visitor permit and for the renewal of such 

permits. 

 

Section 3: This ordinance shall be effective one month following final passage and 

publication in accordance with Kodiak Charter Article II Section 13. 

 

CITY OF KODIAK 

 

 

 

       

    MAYOR 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

CITY CLERK 

 

First Reading: October 22, 2015   

Second Reading:   

Effective Date:  

63



64

cperkins
Text Box
Attachment B



65



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(This page left intentionally blank.) 

66



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NEW BUSINESS 

67



68



 

NOVEMBER 12, 2015 

Agenda Item V. a. Memo Page 2 of 2 

 

2) Do not adopt Resolution No. 2015–32, which is counter to Council direction and ongoing 

practice. 

 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS: The City water and sewer utilities are enterprise funds and are 

expected to cover operating and capital costs as well as the cost associated with regulatory compliance 

measures. However, it has been Council practice to waive City utility fees for several local nonprofit 

organizations. The enterprise funds use fund balance to cover the expense of the utility waivers, which 

lowers the net income of the funds. 

 

LEGAL: N/A 

 

CITY MANAGER’S COMMENTS: I recommend Council adopt Resolution No. 2015–32, if Council 

remains in support of waiving the utilities as it has for the original KWRCC building. 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS:  

 Attachment A: Resolution No. 2015–32 

 Attachment B: Letter of request from KWRCC, dated July 7, 2015 

 Attachment C:   Nonprofit In-Kind Contribution Sheet for FY2016 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PROPOSED MOTION: 

Move to adopt Resolution No. 2015–32. 

69



CITY OF KODIAK 

RESOLUTION NUMBER 2015–32 

 

 A RESOLUTION OF THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF KODIAK WAIVING 

UTILITY FEES FOR KODIAK WOMEN’S RESOURCE AND CRISIS CENTER’S NEW 

BUILDING 

 

 WHEREAS, the City of Kodiak has provided City utility fee waivers to a number of local 

nonprofit organization buildings located in Kodiak for many years; and 

 

 WHEREAS, one of the nonprofits receiving a utility fee waiver, the Kodiak Women’s 

Resource and Crisis Center, located at 422 Hillside Drive, acquired another building to enhance 

service provision; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the Kodiak Women’s Resource and Crisis Center has requested a separate 

utility fee waiver for its new building located at 418 Hillside Drive; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the fee waivers for utilities are ways the City offers support to nonprofit 

organizations in addition to annual grant awards.  

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the City of Kodiak, Alaska, 

that the Council formally authorizes the waiver of water and sewer fees to the property located at 

418 Hillside Drive owned and operated by the nonprofit organization, Kodiak Women’s Re-

source and Crisis Center as an additional means of in-kind support for the organization. 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED by the Council of the City of Kodiak that this waiver will 

remain in effect until it is formally rescinded.   

 

  CITY OF KODIAK 

 

 

 

  MAYOR 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

  

CITY CLERK   

 Adopted:  

 

70

cperkins
Text Box
Attachment A



KODIAK WOMEN'S RESOURCE AND CRISIS CENTER

P.O. Box 2122, Kodiak, Alaska 99615^email:kwrcc@gci.net
Phone: (907) 486-6171 Crisis Line: (907) 486-3625 Fax: (907) 486-4264

July 7, 2015

City of Kodiak
Aimee Kniaziowski
P 0 Box 1397
Kodiak AK 99615

`JUL 2015
Received

xecutive
e;Kyi

Dear Ms. Kniaziowski,

This letter is being written in regards to our water and sewer bill for our property located at 418 Hillside Drive. We
recently purchased this property, located right next door to our first property at 422 Hillside Drive. Our water and sewer
bill at 422 Hillside Drive has not been billed to us but has been considered an in-kind contribution. I am hoping that you
will do the same for our newly acquired property.

We greatly appreciate your past and current support of our organization. The City has been very helpful to our
organization and we are hopeful for any and all continued support that you are able to offer us.

Sincerely,

Mary Lund, Acting Executive Director
486-6171
kwrcc@gci.net

MEMBER: Alaska Network on Domestic Violence and Sexual Assault

71

cperkins
Text Box
Attachment B



Non-Profits - In Kind Contributions City Owned City Owned Utilitiy

City of Kodiak Land Building Rate Code Sewer Water Land/Bldg Electricity Fuel Total Grant Total

Rent In-kind

Baranof Museum - Kodiak Historical Society yes yes

FY16 

Budget

101 E Marine Way                                        

New Kodiak Block 16 Lot 2                                       

R1220160020                                                       

B1IN        831.00        662.76  86,592.00    3,120.00  12,000.00  103,205.76    93,650.00  196,855.76 

Animal Shelter yes yes

FY16 

Budget

2409 Mill Bay Road                                        

US Survey 3469 Unsubdivided Portion                        

R1453000007

B1IN        831.00        994.20  24,960.00    26,785.20  117,000.00  143,785.20 

Discover Kodiak yes yes

FY16 

Budget

106 Marine Way

B1IN                  -    108,000.00  108,000.00 

Kodiak Chamber of Commerce yes yes

FY16 

Budget

106 Marine Way
B1IN    1,662.00    1,325.52  43,008.00    45,995.52       7,000.00    52,995.52 

Kodiak Head Start yes yes

419 Hillside                                                 

USS 2538A Tract B                                                     

R1443020201

B1IN    1,662.00    1,325.52  43,416.00    46,403.52    46,403.52 

Brother Francis Shelter           (UT#20028-001) yes NO

410 Thorseim Street                              

Kodiak Twnst Black 15 Lot 2              

R1340150020

B1IN  17,451.00  13,917.96  62,208.00    93,576.96  ?    93,576.96 

Ak Wing Civil Air Patrol          (UT#11013-001) yes {a}

       831.00        662.76  33,920.76    35,414.52                  -      35,414.52 

Senior Citizens of Kodiak      (UT#11171-001)  

309 Erskine                                                 

Erskine TR A-1  Senior Center                     

R1440000001

B1IN    3,324.00    2,651.04       5,975.04  ?       5,975.04 

Kodiak Women's Resource and Crisis Center ( UT#11947-001)

422 Hillside                                                 

Aleutian Block 14 Lot 13 & 14                          

R10410140140

B1IN        831.00        662.76       1,493.76  ?       1,493.76 

KMXT              (UT#12187-001)  

 

620 Egan Way                                     USS 

2538 A Lot 5A-2A                   

R1443000053 B1IN
       831.00        662.76       1,493.76  ?       1,493.76 

{a} If the building is vacated, then the land and building reverts back to the City

Annual

2411 Mill Bay Road                                      

USS 3469 USub Portion of B/O                                 

R1453000010

B1IN

72

cperkins
Text Box
Attachment C



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(This page left intentionally blank.) 

73



74



 

NOVEMBER 12, 2015 

Agenda Item V. b. Memo Page 2 of 2 

 

 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS: The grant amount of $64,280.79 will be used for reimbursement of 

City costs to purchase approved equipment and participate in the exercise. 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends Council adopt Resolution No. 2015–33 to accept 

the 2015 State Homeland Security Program Grant No. 20SHSP-GY15. The City benefits from the 

financial support and demonstrates our commitment to participate in statewide Homeland Security 

exercises like Alaska Shield. 

 

CITY MANAGER’S COMMENTS: This grant will help offset costs associated with City 

participation in Alaska Shield 2016. The City has actively participated in the statewide exercise for 

several cycles. I believe the training and participation in the exercises help make us a better, more 

responsive emergency management team. I appreciate Chief Mullican’s work in getting the grant and 

recommend Council approve its acceptance by adopting the resolution.  

 

ATTACHMENTS:  

 Attachment A: Resolution No. 2015–33 

 Attachment B: SHSP grant award notice 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PROPOSED MOTION: 

Move to adopt Resolution No. 2015–33. 

75



CITY OF KODIAK 

RESOLUTION NUMBER 2015–33 

 

 A RESOLUTION OF THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF KODIAK ACCEPTING 

A 2015 STATE HOMELAND SECURITY PROGRAM GRANT 
 

 WHEREAS, the City of Kodiak has been awarded a 2015 State Homeland Security 

Program Grant, Grant No. 20SHSP-GY15, in the amount of sixty four thousand, two hundred 

eighty dollars and seventy nine cents ($64,280.79) to assist with costs associated with approved 

equipment purchase costs and the City’s participation in the State’s Alaska Shield 2016 exercise; 

and 

 

 WHEREAS, these funds will be used to support the purchase of equipment which will 

improve emergency service response to high threat situations; and 

 

 WHEREAS, emergency management and all-hazards preparations have been incorpo-

rated into the on-going operations of the City of Kodiak; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the grant funds will ensure that the City of Kodiak can participate in the 

State’s Alaska Shield 2016 exercise. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the City of Kodiak, Alaska, 

that the City Manager is hereby authorized to sign the State of Alaska Department of Military 

and Veterans Affairs, Division of Homeland Security Grant document. 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED by the Council of the City of Kodiak that the City Man-

ager is hereby authorized to execute and administer any and all documents required for the 

acceptance and management of this grant award. 

 

  CITY OF KODIAK 

 

 

 

  MAYOR 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

  

CITY CLERK   

 Adopted:  

 

76

cperkins
Text Box
Attachment A



77

cperkins
Text Box
Attachment B



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



 

NOVEMBER 12, 2015 

Agenda Item V. c. Memo Page 2 of 2 

 

DISCUSSION: Advisory board members are appointed at the end of each year when terms expire and 

throughout the year as necessary. The Joint Building Code Review Committee members have been 

appointed as needed to review building, plumbing, fire, electrical and other code revisions and make 

recommendations for City and Borough code amendments. The Joint Building Code Review Committee 

will meet soon to re-assess changes that were made to building codes via Ordinance No. 1305; 

specifically, Section 1(b). The Building Official will also bring forward new State approved codes that 

were adopted after Ordinance No. 1305, because the City is required to follow State building codes, as 

well as international building codes. 

 

ALTERNATIVES:  

1) Adopt Resolution No. 2015–34, which is staff’s recommendation, because it reflects Council’s 

intent as discussed at the joint work session on June 30, 2015. 

2) Do not adopt Resolution No. 2015–34, which is not recommended, because it does not align with 

Council discussion at the joint work session. 

 

CITY MANAGER’S COMMENTS: I support Council’s adoption of this resolution.  As stated, it 

reflects Council discussion in June as to who will serve and how they will be appointed to this joint 

City-Borough committee. This clarifies the City’s process and will be of value now and into the future.  

 

CITY CLERK’S COMMENTS: The Joint Building Code Review Committee has evolved over the 

years to a committee that provides regular review and revisions to the City and Borough building codes. 

A formal appointment process is needed to track appointments and document the organization of the 

committee. I recommend that Council adopt Resolution No. 2015–34. 

 

ATTACHMENTS:  

 Attachment A: Resolution No. 2015–34 

 Attachment B: Joint Building Code Review Committee Current and Expired Member List 

 Attachment C: Building Code Board of Appeals Current Member List 

Attachment D: Architectural/Engineering Review Board Building Code Board of Appeals   

Member List 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PROPOSED MOTION: 

Move to adopt Resolution No. 2015–34. 

89



Resolution No. 2015–34 

Page 1 of 2 

CITY OF KODIAK 

RESOLUTION NUMBER 2015–34 

 

 A RESOLUTION OF THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF KODIAK DOCU-

MENTING THE JOINT BUILDING CODE REVIEW COMMITTEE’S COMPOSITION 

AND APPOINTMENT PROCESS 
 

 WHEREAS, there has been no consistent appointment method in the history of the Joint 

Building Code Review Committee; and 

 

 WHEREAS, historically, the Borough Mayor appoints Borough representatives from the 

Architectural Review Board and, typically, the City appointees have been members of the City’s 

Building Code Board of Appeals; and  

 

 WHEREAS, on June 30, 2015, direction was given by the City Council and Borough 

Assembly to formally document the Joint Building Code Review Committee’s composition; and  

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the City of Kodiak, Alaska, 

this resolution hereby documents the Joint Building Code Review Committee’s composition and 

appointment process. 

 

1. Membership. The Joint Building Code Review Committee shall be composed of six (6) 

voting members and two ex-officio non-voting members:  

a. Two members from the City of Kodiak’s Building Code Board of Appeals appointed 

by the City Mayor 

b. Two representatives from the KIB Architectural Review Board appointed by the Bor-

ough Mayor 

c. One elected official from the City Council  

d. One elected official from the Borough Assembly 

e. The Building Inspector staff shall serve as ex-officio, non-voting members of the 

work group 

 

2. Organization. The work group shall designate two co-chairs at the first meeting of the 

calendar year and will alternate presiding at the meetings.  

 

3. Administrative assistance. The City’s Public Works Department will provide administrative 

assistance for this Committee. 

 

4. Consensus. The affirmative votes of four (4) committee members shall be required to build 

consensus of the committee. The members shall review and revise the respective City and 

Borough building codes and strive to maintain identical regulations for recommendation to 

the City Council and Borough Assembly for adoption. 

90

cperkins
Text Box
Attachment A



Resolution No. 2015–34 

Page 2 of 2 

 

  CITY OF KODIAK 

 

 

 

  MAYOR 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

  

CITY CLERK   

 Adopted:  

 

91



 

Revision Date: 11/2/2015 
Revised by: AM 

J OI NT  BUI L DI N G  CO DE  REVIE W CO MMI T TEE  

BUILDING OFFICIAL, DOUG MATHERS 486-8072            dmathers@city.kodiak.ak.us 

CITY OF KODIAK / KODIAK ISLAND BOROUGH 

720 MILL BAY ROAD 

ROOM 208 

KODIAK, AK 99615 

KODIAK ISLAND BOROUGH / CITY OF KODIAK  

STAFF:  

NAME TERM  HOME 
PHONE 

WORK 
PHONE 

 CELL  
PHONE 

EMAIL 

CITY BUILDING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS REPRESENTATIVES 

John Butler 
PO Box 2610 
Kodiak, AK  99615 

2015 486-4604 486-3706  jbjhs@ptialaska.net 

Ed Mahoney 
3944 Spruce Cape Rd. 
Kodiak, AK  99615 

2015 486-5759 486-5759  builders@ptialaska.net 

BOROUGH ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW BOARD REPRESENTATIVES 

Scott Arndt  
PO Box 76 
Kodiak, AK  99615 

2016 414-791-
3745 

SAME SAME sla3745@yahoo.com 

Bill Barton 
PO Box 8995 
Kodiak, AK 99615 

2016 486-4870 SAME 539-6870 mandbbarton@att.net 

NON-VOTING EX-OFFICIOS 
Assembly Representative 
Dan Rohrer 
PO Box 786 
Kodiak, AK 99615 

 
 

*2015 
 
 

486-0977 486-4949 539-5836  

dan.rohrer@kibassembly.org 

City Council Representative 
Randall Bishop 
402 West Marine Way, Suite 300 
Kodiak, AK  99615 
 

*2015  486-3364 909-238-
0494 

Rbishop@city.kodiakak.us 

      

* Assembly and City Council representatives are appointed on a yearly basis.  
 
This ad hoc committee’s mission is to review building, plumbing, fire, and electrical code revisions, etc. and 
make recommendations to the Borough Assembly and City Council. For building code appeals see KIBC 
15.45.010. 

92

mailto:dmathers@city.kodiak.ak.us
mailto:jbjhs@ptialaska.net
mailto:builders@ptialaska.net
mailto:sla3745@yahoo.com
mailto:mandbbarton@att.net
mailto:dan.rohrer@kibassembly.org
cperkins
Text Box
Attachment B



Terms expire December 31 — (3-year terms) Updated: February 14, 2014 

 

Office of the City Clerk 

710 Mill Bay Road, Room 216, Kodiak, Alaska 99615  
 

BUILDING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS 

Five seats 
 

 

TERM BOARDMEMBER HOME WORK FAX MAILING ADDRESS 

2015 John Butler 
JBJHS@PTIALASKA.NET 

486-4604 486-3706 486-2497 P.O. Box 2610 

2015 Ed Mahoney 
builders@ptialaska.net 

486-1968 539-1234  3944 Spruce Cape 
Road 

2015 Vacant     

2016 R. Scott Bonney 
STRALASKA@HOTMAIL.COM 

907 301-
8490 

  PO Box 5524, Chiniak 
AK 99615 

2016 Gregg Hacker 
ghacker01@kibsd.org 

539-5230 481-2288 481-2280 1310 Baranof St. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Legislation  Appointments 

 
Kodiak City Code Chapter 14.40   10/25/84 01/23/86 02/12/87 
   01/08/87 12/14/87 12/12/88 
   01/26/89 01/11/90 12/14/90 
   01/09/92 01/14/93 01/27/94 
   12/22/94 12/14/95 12/12/96 
   03/27/97 12/11/97 12/10/98 
   02/10/00 05/24/01 12/13/01 
   01/23/03 01/13/05 12/15/05 
   12/13/07 02/28/08 12/11/09 
   12/9/10 2/23/12 12/13/12 
   2/13/14   

 

 

93

cperkins
Text Box
Attachment C



 

Revision Date: 6/30/2015 
Revised by: AM 

ARCHI TE CT URA L /E N GI N EERI N G  REV IEW  B OAR D  
BUI L DI N G  CO DE  B OAR D O F  AP PEA LS  

KODIAK ISLAND BOROUGH 

E/F DIRECTOR, BOB TUCKER   486-9343     btucker@kodiakak.us 

PROJ. MGR./INSPECTOR, MATT GANDEL 486-9211   mgandel@kodiakak.us 

PROJECTS ASSISTANT, KATHIE PETERS  486-9210      kpeters@kodiakak.us

  

ENGINEERING & FACILITIES DEPARTMENT 

PROJECTS OFFICE  

720 EGAN WAY 

KODIAK, AK 99615 

 

STAFF:  

NAME TERM  HOME 
PHONE 

WORK 
PHONE 

 CELL  
PHONE 

 EMAIL 

Scott Arndt (Chair) 
PO Box 76 
Kodiak, AK 99615 

2016 414-791-
3745 

SAME SAME 
FAX  

481-3333  

sla3745@yahoo.com 

Bill Barton 
PO Box 8995 
Kodiak, AK 99615 

2015 486-4870 486-4870 539-6870 mandbbarton@att.net 

Cliff Ford  
1250 Beaver Way 
Kodiak, AK 99615  

2015 486-5353 486-7742 
 

539-5342 clifff@acsalaska.net 

Kelsea Kearns 
PO Box 759 
Kodiak, AK 99615 

2017 942-5278 486-3215 942-5278 kkearns@gci.net 

Steven Neff 
3240 Lake View Dr. 
Kodiak, AK 99615 

2017 486-2033 486-2033 573-247-
6064 

swneff@gmail.com 

Rick Ryser 
PO Box 8908 
Kodiak, AK 99615 

2017 486-5490  942-2747 goldenalaska@gmail.com 

VACANT 2016     

NON-VOTING EX-OFFICIOS 
Assembly Representative 
Jerrol Friend 
PO Box 175 
Kodiak, AK 99615 

  
 

  
 

539-1975 
 
 

jerrol.friend@kibassembly.org 
jfriend@alaska.net 

School Board Representative  
Norm Wooten 
PO Box 3016 
Kodiak, AK 99615 

    
539-1419 

 
nwooten@gci.net 

nwooten@aasb.org 

This board is governed by Kodiak Island Borough Code 2.125 and 15.45.010 

94

mailto:btucker@kodiakak.us
mailto:mgandel@kodiakak.us
mailto:kpeters@kodiakak.us
mailto:sla3745@yahoo.com
mailto:mandbbarton@att.net
mailto:clifff@acsalaska.net
mailto:kkearns@gci.net
mailto:swneff@gmail.com
mailto:goldenalaska@gmail.com
mailto:jerrol.friend@kibassembly.org
mailto:jfriend@alaska.net
mailto:nwooten@gci.net
mailto:nwooten@aasb.org
cperkins
Text Box
Attachment D



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(This page left intentionally blank.) 

95



96



 

NOVEMBER 12, 2015 

Agenda Item V. d. Memo Page 2 of 3 

 

The vehicle replacement policy estimates replacement of a maintenance pickup at 12 years. Pickup #22 

was purchased in 1999 and is 16 years old. The shop did another evaluation in March 2015; as 

mentioned above, the electronic power train control module had failed. Based on the condition of the 

vehicle at the time and after swapping electronic components from another vehicle parked for 

replacement, the decision was made not to try and purchase replacement components. 

 

ALTERNATIVES:  

1) Authorize the bid award to Kodiak Motors for the replacement ½ ton pickup for Public Works 

and Utilities to the only and lowest responsible bidder, Kodiak Motors, in the amount of 

$26,977, which is staff’s recommendation, because the vehicle is needed and the bid will go to a 

local business per City Code. 

2) Reject the bid and do not authorize the purchase the new vehicle. This is not recommended since 

the vehicle is not operational. It may have some value for replacement parts when it is placed in 

the surplus sale. 

 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS: The funding for replacing the vehicle was approved in the FY2016 

Sewer Collection, machinery and equipment account number 570-580-380-470-126 in the amount of 

$30,000.  

 

LEGAL: KCC 3.12.060 allows the City to provide a referential discount of ten percent to local bidders 

if that bid does not exceed the otherwise lowest responsible bidder by more than ten percent. Kodiak 

Motors was the only bidder and, therefore, the lowest bidder using the Code criteria.  

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends that Council authorize the award of the vehicle bid 

to purchase a ½ ton pickup truck for the Public Works Sewer Collection division to Kodiak Motors in 

the amount of $26,977, with funds coming from the Public Works Sewer Collection, machinery and 

equipment account. 

 

CITY MANAGER’S COMMENTS: Staff followed the City’s vehicle replacement policy when 

proposing the replacement of this vehicle, and it was authorized for replacement in the FY2016 budget. 

The shop did two comprehensive reviews of the existing pickup and found it to be unusable and too 

expensive to repair. I support the replacement recommendation and am pleased to see the order go to a 

local business once again. I recommend Council authorize the purchase as outlined in the memo and 

attachments. 

 

ATTACHMENTS:  

Attachment A:  Kodiak Motors Bid Forms 

Attachment B:  PW Maintenance Pickup #22 Mechanical Evaluation 

 

 

97



 

NOVEMBER 12, 2015 

Agenda Item V. d. Memo Page 3 of 3 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PROPOSED MOTION:  

Move to award the bid to purchase a ½ ton four wheel drive pickup truck for the Public Works 

Sewer Collection Division to Kodiak Motors in the amount of $26,977 with funds coming from 

the Public Works Sewer Collection, Machinery and Equipment Account 

 

98



99

pubdir
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT: A



100



101



102

pubdir
Typewritten Text
EXHIBIT: A



103

cperkins
Text Box
Attachment B



104



105



106



 

NOVEMBER 12, 2015 

Agenda Item V. e. Memo Page 2 of 3 

 

DOWL made a presentation to Council at the January 14, 2014, work session indicating that Site 12 

(Old Lower Reservoir) was the best alternative for the snow disposal site. In March 2014 Council 

approved a contract amendment to continue with design and permitting on the snow storage site. 

In May of 2014, DOWL staff delineated the wetlands as part of the design process. Once the wetland 

area was defined, it significantly reduced the available space that could be used in the lower reservoir 

site without extensive permitting issues. Because of the limited size and the proximity of the lower site 

to the road and residents, staff asked DOWL to stop design work until staff could discuss the project 

with the Council. Staff met with the Council at the August 26, 2014, work session and recommended the 

lower site not be considered further, but to focus the design of the future snow storage location on the 

fill area behind the Water Treatment Plant (WTP).  

This site is designed to be graded into a shallow V swale with the flow direction to the northwest; the 

center of the swale is designed to allow slow transport of melt off to reduce erosion. A settling and 

dilution pond will be located at the end of the drainage swale to allow settling of sediments contained in 

the melt water and dilution of potential contaminates, such as chlorides from road salting, from entering 

the existing drainage system. The perimeter of the site will use a berm and trees (mostly alder and 

willow) as screening to prevent trash from blowing off site. It also helps contain snow from going over 

the bank directly into the stream below. The earthwork portion of the site can be constructed late this 

year if weather allows and the remaining work can take place next summer.  

The project design was completed and placed out to bid September 30. Bids were opened on October 30. 

Four bids were received, and Brechan Enterprises was the lowest bidder (Attachment A).  

ALTERNATIVES: 

1) Authorize the construction contract to Brechan to construct the snow disposal site. This is staff’s 

recommendation, because it will bring the City of Kodiak into compliance with Clean Water 

Regulations. 

2) Do not authorize the construction contract. This is not recommended since the current practice of 

dumping directly into the harbor channel is not in compliance with Clean Water Regulations and 

will result in actions against the City.  

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS: Funding for the snow disposal site was included in the FY2015 

Streets Capital Improvement project budget and additional construction funding was added in the 

FY2016 budget based on preliminary construction cost estimates. There is adequate funding in the 

project budget to award this contract. 

 

There will be a financial impact to haul snow to the upland storage site. The current snow removal 

process has a very quick turnaround time per load of snow. This new site will increase that time by a 

factor of three or four depending on the location from which we haul. This will significantly affect snow 

107



 

NOVEMBER 12, 2015 

Agenda Item V. e. Memo Page 3 of 3 

 

removal in the downtown area. In addition, this increase in time will raise the snow removal cost 

significantly. This will vary substantially on an annual basis depending on snow quantities. 

 

The plan also calls for the rental of equipment, such as a dozer to stack snow, and additional hauling 

trucks may need to be rented. All that will depend on conditions and public demand for service. The 

FY2016 budget includes funds for dozer rental with an operator as well as funds for renting two trucks 

and drivers. This is based on rough estimates, since the City doesn’t have experience with the 

requirements and costs of hauling snow from the downtown area. 

 

LEGAL: The City is legally obligated to comply with EPA and DEC regulations regarding the 

authorized disposal of snow. 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends that Council approve the contract for construction 

of the Snow Storage Yard PN 13-07/ 5030 in the amount of $206,190 to Brechan Enterprises with funds 

coming from the Streets Improvement Capital Fund No. 5030. 

 

CITY MANAGER’S COMMENTS: It has taken City staff two years of working closely with DEC 

and DOWL to come up with an appropriate site to be used as a snow storage yard, one that is adequate 

in size and meets all environmental requirements. There was quite a bit of interest in the project from 

local contractors, and I’m pleased that we received the four bids we did. I support staff’s 

recommendation that Council authorize the contract to Brechan so we can begin the work as soon as 

possible this winter.  

 

 

ATTACHMENTS:  

 Attachment A: Bid Tabulation Sheet 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PROPOSED MOTION:  

Move to award the bid for construction of the Snow Storage Yard PN 13-07/5030 to Brechan 

Enterprises, LLC in the amount of $206,190 with funds coming from the Streets Improvement 

Capital Fund No. 5030 and authorize the City Manager to execute the documents on behalf of 

the City. 

108



B
id

 T
ab

Sn
ow

 D
um

p 
St

or
ag

e 
Ya

rd
PN

13
-0

7
ct

ob
er

 3
0,

 2
01

5
B

id
 D

at
e:

B
id

 
It

em
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
Q

ua
nt

ity
U

ni
ts

B
re

ch
an

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
LL

C
B

 &
 R

 F
is

h 
B

y 
Pr

od
uc

ts
, I

nc
.

E
ng

in
ee

rs
 E

st
im

at
e

G
ol

de
n 

A
la

sk
a 

E
xc

av
at

in
g,

 L
LC

R
ed

 H
oo

k 
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

1
C

le
ar

in
g 

an
d 

G
ru

bb
in

g
1

$1
5,

00
0.

00
$5

,0
00

.0
0

$2
,0

00
.0

0
$1

5,
00

0.
00

Lu
m

p 
Su

m
$5

,0
00

.0
0

$2
,0

00
.0

0
$2

8,
80

0.
00

$2
8,

80
0.

00
$4

0,
00

0.
00

$4
0,

00
0.

00

2
C

om
m

on
 E

xc
av

at
io

n
1

$1
00

,0
00

.0
0

$5
2,

10
0.

00
$9

0,
57

0.
00

$1
00

,0
00

.0
0

Lu
m

p 
Su

m
$5

2,
10

0.
00

$9
0,

57
0.

00
$1

36
,4

00
.0

0
$1

36
,4

00
.0

0
$5

0,
00

0.
00

$5
0,

00
0.

00

3
20

4(
1E

) C
la

ss
ifi

ed
 

M
at

er
ia

l, 
Ty

pe
 E

57
0

$6
0.

00
$4

0.
00

$3
5.

00
$3

4,
20

0.
00

cu
bi

c 
ya

rd
$2

2,
80

0.
00

$1
9,

95
0.

00
$2

0.
00

$1
1,

40
0.

00
$4

5.
00

$2
5,

65
0.

00

4
Le

ve
lin

g 
C

ou
rs

e
10

90
$6

0.
00

$2
5.

00
$6

7.
50

$6
5,

40
0.

00
cu

bi
c 

ya
rd

$2
7,

25
0.

00
$7

3,
57

5.
00

$2
1.

40
$2

3,
32

6.
00

$5
0.

00
$5

4,
50

0.
00

5
20

8(
1-

I)
 C

la
ss

 I 
R

ip
ra

p
30

0
$7

0.
00

$1
0.

00
$3

8.
50

$2
1,

00
0.

00
cu

bi
c 

ya
rd

$3
,0

00
.0

0
$1

1,
55

0.
00

$3
2.

75
$9

,8
25

.0
0

$1
10

.0
0

$3
3,

00
0.

00

6
Su

bd
ra

in
s

14
80

$1
00

.0
0

$1
0.

00
$2

5.
00

$1
48

,0
00

.0
0

lin
ea

r 
fo

ot
$1

4,
80

0.
00

$3
7,

00
0.

00
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$4

0.
00

$5
9,

20
0.

00

7
M

ob
ili

za
tio

n 
an

d 
D

em
ob

ili
za

tio
n

1
$1

00
,0

00
.0

0
$2

6,
00

0.
00

$8
,0

00
.0

0
$1

00
,0

00
.0

0
Lu

m
p 

Su
m

$2
6,

00
0.

00
$8

,0
00

.0
0

$9
,9

00
.0

0
$9

,9
00

.0
0

$4
0,

00
0.

00
$4

0,
00

0.
00

8
Er

os
io

n 
an

d 
Po

llu
tio

n 
C

on
tro

l A
dm

in
is

tra
tio

n
1

$1
0,

00
0.

00
$1

,2
00

.0
0

$5
,0

00
.0

0
$1

0,
00

0.
00

Lu
m

p 
Su

m
$1

,2
00

.0
0

$5
,0

00
.0

0
$5

,3
00

.0
0

$5
,3

00
.0

0
$2

0,
00

0.
00

$2
0,

00
0.

00

9
Er

os
io

n 
an

d 
Po

llu
tio

n 
C

on
tro

l
1

$1
0,

00
0.

00
$1

,7
00

.0
0

$7
,0

00
.0

0
$1

0,
00

0.
00

Lu
m

p 
Su

m
$1

,7
00

.0
0

$7
,0

00
.0

0
$1

,7
50

.0
0

$1
,7

50
.0

0
$1

0,
00

0.
00

$1
0,

00
0.

00

10
Si

lt 
Fe

nc
e

1
$1

0,
00

0.
00

$6
,5

00
.0

0
$2

,0
00

.0
0

$1
0,

00
0.

00
Lu

m
p 

Su
m

$6
,5

00
.0

0
$2

,0
00

.0
0

$5
70

.0
0

$5
70

.0
0

$7
,0

00
.0

0
$7

,0
00

.0
0

11
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

Su
rv

ey
in

g
1

$2
5,

00
0.

00
$9

,0
00

.0
0

$1
0,

00
0.

00
$2

5,
00

0.
00

Lu
m

p 
Su

m
$9

,0
00

.0
0

$1
0,

00
0.

00
$1

3,
47

0.
00

$1
3,

47
0.

00
$2

0,
00

0.
00

$2
0,

00
0.

00

12
Se

ed
in

g 
(S

ch
ed

ul
e 

C
)

25
$2

00
.0

0
$1

90
.0

0
$2

40
.0

0
$5

,0
00

.0
0

1,
00

0 
sq

ua
re

 
fo

ot

$4
,7

50
.0

0
$6

,0
00

.0
0

$2
10

.0
0

$5
,2

50
.0

0
$3

00
.0

0
$7

,5
00

.0
0

Pa
ge

 1
 o

f 2

109

cperkins
Text Box
Attachment A



B
id

 
It

em
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
Q

ua
nt

ity
U

ni
ts

B
re

ch
an

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
LL

C
B

 &
 R

 F
is

h 
B

y 
Pr

od
uc

ts
, I

nc
.

E
ng

in
ee

rs
 E

st
im

at
e

G
ol

de
n 

A
la

sk
a 

E
xc

av
at

in
g,

 L
LC

R
ed

 H
oo

k 
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

13
G

eo
te

xt
ile

, E
ro

si
on

 
C

on
tro

l
13

0
$1

0.
00

$1
.0

0
$4

.0
0

$1
,3

00
.0

0
sq

ua
re

 
ya

rd
$1

30
.0

0
$5

20
.0

0
$7

.5
0

$9
75

.0
0

$5
0.

00
$6

,5
00

.0
0

14
To

ps
oi

l
30

0
$7

0.
00

$8
0.

00
$3

0.
00

$2
1,

00
0.

00
cu

bi
c 

ya
rd

$2
4,

00
0.

00
$9

,0
00

.0
0

$2
2.

75
$6

,8
25

.0
0

$1
00

.0
0

$3
0,

00
0.

00

15
C

ha
in

 L
in

k 
Fe

nc
e,

 
R

em
ov

ab
le

 (6
-f

t H
ig

h,
 

11
- G

ag
e)

19
0

$1
5.

00
$3

4.
00

$3
0.

00
$2

,8
50

.0
0

lin
ea

r 
fo

ot
$6

,4
60

.0
0

$5
,7

00
.0

0
$3

3.
00

$6
,2

70
.0

0
$1

00
.0

0
$1

9,
00

0.
00

16
So

il 
St

ab
ili

za
tio

n 
M

at
er

ia
l

25
$1

00
.0

0
$6

0.
00

$2
00

.0
0

$2
,5

00
.0

0
1,

00
0 

sq
ua

re
 

fo
ot

$1
,5

00
.0

0
$5

,0
00

.0
0

$5
3.

48
$1

,3
37

.0
0

$7
00

.0
0

$1
7,

50
0.

00

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

$5
71

,2
50

.0
0

$2
06

,1
90

.0
0

$2
92

,8
65

.0
0

$2
61

,3
98

.0
0

$4
39

,8
50

.0
0

Pa
ge

 2
 o

f 2

110



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(This page left intentionally blank.) 

111



112



 

NOVEMBER 12, 2015 

Agenda Item V. f. Memo Page 2 of 2 

 

ATTACHMENTS:  

 Attachment A: Letter of request from Alutiiq Museum, dated October 5, 2015 

 Attachment B:   FY2016 grant award letter, dated August 14, 2015 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PROPOSED MOTION: 

Move to authorize the Alutiiq Museum’s requested change of scope for the use of the $4,575.20 

awarded under the City’s FY2016 nonprofit grant program to be changed from a fall community 

lecture series to support for the museum’s website development. 

113



114

cperkins
Text Box
Attachment A



115



116



117



118



119

cperkins
Text Box
Attachment B



 

NOVEMBER 12, 2015 

Agenda Item V. g. Memo Page 1 of 1 

 

MEMORANDUM TO COUNCIL 

To: Mayor Branson and City Councilmembers 

From: Aimée Kniaziowski, City Manager 

Thru: Mike Tvenge, Deputy Manager and Mark Kozak, Public Works Director 

Date: November 12, 2015 

Agenda Item: V. g. Authorization of the Third Amendment to the Composting Agreement 

 with Quayanna Development Corporation 

 

Clerk’s Note: The information for this agenda item was unavailable when the packet was published. An 

updated agenda memo will be provided at Tuesday’s work session. 

120



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(This page left intentionally blank.) 

121



122



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

123



124


	Agenda
	Approval of Minutes of the October 22, 2015, Regular Council Meeting
	UNFINISHED BUSINESS
	a. Endorsement of the Fisheries Work Group Recommendation to Award a Professional Services Contract to Provide an Economic Analysis of the Fishing Industry
	Attachment A
	Attachment B
	Attachment C

	b.	Second Reading and Public Hearing, Ordinance No. 1339, Amending Kodiak City Code 14.20.020, Mobile Home Construction Standards, and Kodiak City Code 14.20.030, Location-Prohibited-Exceptions-Temporary Visitor Permit, to Provide for the Placement of Mobile Homes in the City at Locations Other Than Mobile Home Parks
	Attachment A
	Attachment B


	NEW BUSINESS
	a.	Resolution No. 2015–32, Waiving Utility Fees for Kodiak Women’s Resource and Crisis Center’s New Building
	Attachment A
	Attachment B
	Attachment C

	b.	Resolution No. 2015–33, Accepting a 2015 State Homeland Security Program Grant
	Attachment A
	Attachment B

	c.	Resolution No. 2015–34, Documenting the Joint Building Code Review Committee’s Composition and Appointing Process
	Attachment A
	Attachment B
	Attachment C
	Attachment D

	d.	Authorization of Bid Award for Public Works Vehicle
	Attachment A
	Attachment B

	e.	Authorization of Bid Award for Snow Storage Yard
	Attachment A

	f. Authorization of Change of Scope to the FY2016 Alutiiq Museum Nonprofit Grant Award
	Attachment A
	Attachment B

	g.	Authorization of the Third Amendment to the Composting Agreement With Quayanna Development Corporation
	h.	Authorization to Cancel the November 26 and December 24, 2015, Regular Meetings and Authorize the City Manager to Schedule Special Meetings if Needed

	EXECUTIVE SESSION
	Xa. Clerk’s Annual Evaluation




